NOTICE OF CANCELLED
MEETING

MEETING
OF THE
COMMISSIONERS
OF THE

CHINO BASIN REGIONAL
FINANCING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2016
10:00 A.M.

HAS BEEN CANCELLED DUE TO A
LACK OF BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS

6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91710



NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE

( " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2016
10:00 A.M.

AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91710



i "\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

REVISED

AGENDA

MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2016
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER

OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the acticn is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b} of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a "Request to Speak” form which are available on the table

in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Sectlon 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), addiions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take Immedlate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda heing posted

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate action.




A.

D.

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the October 7,
November 18, and December 16, 2015, Board meetings.

it is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of November 2015, in the amount of $11,062,357.92.

: AND

HARDWARE ITEMS
it is recommended that the Board:

1.

Approve Contract No. 4600002023 to ASAP Industrial Supply of
Fontana, California, establishing a three-year contract for the
purchase of pipe and stee! products (one-year firm-fixed price with
two, one-year options); and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the

contract with two, one-year potential contract extensions.

RP-4 POWER CENTER ROOF ACCESS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
AWARD

it is recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Approve the construction contract award for the RP-4 Power Roof
Access, Project No. EN13056.01 to SCW Contracting Corporation
in the amount of $188,000; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

RP-1 IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT CONSULTANT CONTRACT AWARD
[t is recommended that the Board:

1.

2.

Approve the consultant contract award for the design efforts for the
Regional Water Reclamation Plant No. 1 (RP-1) improvements,
Project No. EN14019 to RMC Water and Environment for the not-
to-exceed amount of $723,151; and

Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

PROPOSED 2016 FEDERAL AND STATE LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES
It is recommended that the Board adopt the 2016 Federal and State
Legislative Priorities.




RP-1/RP-5 EXPANSION PDR CONSULTANT CONTRACT AWARD
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the consulting engineering contract award for the RP-
1/RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design Report (Project No.
EN16025, and Project No. EN16028/EN16036) to Parsons Water &
Infrastructure Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $2,431,598; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

ADOPTION OF CEQA FOR THE SAN SEVAINE BASIN RMP
IMPROVEMENTS
[t is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Initial
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration and Mitigation, Monitoring,
and Reporting Program for the San Sevaine Basin Recharge
Master Plan Update (RMPU) Improvements, Project No. EN13001;
and

2. Authorize the General Manager to file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT FY 2014/15
MONTHLY UPDATE (POWERPOINT})

MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE (ORAL)

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

C.

D.

TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
(WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)




J.

2" QUARTER PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

Materlals related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

4. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES' REPORTS

A.
B.

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)

-MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

(January meeting cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for February 4,
2016.)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)
(December meeting cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for January 28,
2016.)

5. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT (WRITTEN)

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’' REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. DIRECTORS' COMMENTS

A.

CONFERENCE REPORTS

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

8. CLOSED SESSION

A.

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a)
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 -
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: Generai Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase




C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54856.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. One (1) Case

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions.

E. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS — PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1. Manager of Internal Audit
2. Board Secretary/Office Manager

8. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compHance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-1736, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting
i so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by:
Declaration of Posting

|, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify
at a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building

Chino; Way. Snuary \2016.
‘ 3

D.—ar <
Ap'\{QVoodruﬂ= “ \




CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1A



W \ Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 7, 2015
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Terry Catlin, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A. Hall
Gene Koopman

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
None

STAFF PRESENT:
P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse
Marty Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at
the office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, Caiifornia on the above date.

President Catlin called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m., and he led with the pledge of
allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Catlin stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

President Catlin asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were
no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda.

1. CLOSED SESSION
The Board went into Closed Session at 10:03 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54956.9 — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION: ONE (1) Case.

*A Municipal Water District



The meeting resumed at 12:22 p.m. and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that
the below-mentioned matter was discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the
following actions:
Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:

One case.

The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, President Catlin adjourned the meeting at 12:23 p.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: JANUARY 20, 2015

*A Municipal Water District



_ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
‘Js'.“_ e iy T
5 A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2015
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Terry Catlin, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A. Hall

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Gene Koopman

STAFF PRESENT:
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operation/Assistant General Manager
Blanca Arambula, Deputy Manager of Human Resources
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Kathleen Baxter, Supervisor of Contracts & Program Administrator
Kathryn Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
Jason Gu, Grants Officer
Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Bill Leever, Groundwater Recharge Coordinator
Emest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
Dave Mendez, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Serina Pope, External Affairs Specialist |
Stephanie Riley, Executive Assistant
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Peter Soelter, Senior Internal Auditor
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Kenneth Tuliau, Manager of Maintenance
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

OTHERS PRESENT.:
Jean Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse
Marty Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse
Robert Touk, Jurupa Community Services District

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at
the office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bidg. A, Chino, Califorhia on the above date.

1
*A Municipal Water District



President Catlin cailed the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m., and he led with the pledge of
allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Catlin stated that members of the public may address the Board.

Jurupa Community Services District's (JCSD) Director of Engineering and Operations Mr.
Robert Touk requested to address the Board of Directors. Mr. Touk stated that on behalf of
JCSD, he thanked the I[EUA Board for their consideration on the Joint IEUA/JCSD Regional
Water Recycling Program project. Mr. Touk would like to thank General Manager Mr. Joseph
Grindstaff for envisioning the regional benefit of the project. He also extended thanks to
Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch, Manager of Planning and Environmental
Resourced Sylvie Lee, Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone, and Senior Engineer Jason
Pivovaroff for some very intensive work over the [ast five months to get {o this point. He stated
that JCSD looks forward to the joint project, and again thanked IEUA for the support.

President Catlin asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were
no changes, additions or deletion to the agenda.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTION
Executive Manager of Engineering introduced Ms. Laura Mantilla, hired on October 27, 2015, as
an Executive Assistant to the Agency Management team.

Chief Financial Officer/AGM Christina Valencia introduced Mr. Antonio Arrellano, hired on
October 12, 2015, as the Safety Analyst in the Human Resources Department.

1. CONSENT CALENDAR
President Catlin asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the
Consent Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Director Elie asked what the revisions were in the revised Consent Calendar ltems F
(Adoption of Resolution Nos. 2015-11-2 through 4 for the Regional Water Recycling
Program) and H (Adoption of Resolutions Nos. 2015-11-8 through 10 for the Recycled
Water Inertie Project). Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch responded that
there were some minor edits that needed to be made on the Resolutions. There was a mix-
up between referencing a Commission for the Chino Basin Financing Authority versus the
Board, and the final agreement still had the draft redline edits. He stated that there were no
substantive changes.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2015-11-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. Approved the minutes from the October 14, 2015, Special Board
meeting.

B. Approved the total disbursements for the month of September
2015, in the amount of $11,604,862.68.

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



1.

2.

1.

2.

3.

M2015-11-1, continued.

C. The Board ratified the sole-source purchase of the SAP
BusinessObjects analytics tools, including license conversion and
the first year's maintenance in the amount of $99,600.

L. The Board:

Authorized a contact amendment to the competitively-let
contract with Waxie Sanitary Supply of Ontario, through
November 30, 2017; for the supply and delivery of janitorial
and related supplies; and

Authorized the Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
to execute Contract Amendment No. 4600000672-005

E. The Board adopted Resolution No. 2015-11-1, amending the 2013
through 2018 MOU for the General Employees’ Association,
General Unit to allow unit employees assigned to the Inland Empire
Regional Composting Authority to work a 4/10 schedule.

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING
AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2013-2018 MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING FOR GENERAL UNIT
EMPLOYEES, BY ADOPTING A SIDE LETTER OF
AGREEMENT (for full text, see Resolution Book)

F. The Board:

Adopted Resolution No. 2015-11-2, authorizing the
General Manager to sign and file application and
agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board,
for the design and construction of the Joint IEUA-JCSD
Regional Water Recycling Program;

Adopted Resolution No. 2015-11-3, dedicating net
revenues for the repayment of SRF loan from the SWRCB
for the Project;

Adopted Resolution No. 2015-11-4, establishing its

intention to apply for the reimbursed of the expenditures
related to the construction of the Project; and

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District




M2015-11-1, continued.

4. Authorized the General Manager to negotiate an

1.

agreement with the Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority that allows IEUA to become the lead agency to
apply for the SRF loan and grant on behalf of the CBRFA
for the Project, and authorizes IEUA to pay CBRFA iis
portion of the Project's match share and debt that is
incurred by CBRFA as the recipient of the SRF loan and
grant.

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN AND FILE ON
BEHALF FO THE AGENCY AND THE CHINO BASIN
REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY, FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS AND AGREEMENTS
WITH THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL
BOARD, FOR THE JOINT IEUA-JCSD REGIONAL
WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM(for full text see
Resolution Book).

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDING COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES FOR THE REPAYMENT OF
STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF) FINANCING FROM
THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
FOR THE JOINT IEUA-JCSD REGIONAL WATER
RECYCLING PROGRAM (for full text, see Resolution
Book)

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS I[INTENTION TO BE REIMBURSED FOR
EXPENDITURES RELATED TO THE CONSTRUCTION
OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND IMPROVEMENT
RELATED TO THE JOINT IEUA-JCSD REGIONAL
WATER RECYCLING PROGRAM (for full text see
Resolution Book)

G. The Board:

Adopted Resolution No. 2015-11-5, approving the
application for grant funds from the HCF Program, under
the California Wildlife Protection Act of 1990; and

Continued...

*A Municipal Water Disfrict

4




M2015-11-1, continued.

2. Authorized the General Manager or in his absence, his

designee, to conduct all negotiations, execute and submit
all documents, including but not limited to applications,
agreements and amendments, which may be necessary
for the completion of the project.

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING
THE APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS FROM THE
HABITAT CONSERVATION FUND PROGRAM (for full
lext, see Resolution Book)

. Adopted Resolution No. 2015-11-8, authorizing the General

Manager to sign and file the application and agreement with
the State Water Resources Control Board, for the design
and construction of the City of Pomona, Monte Vista Water
District, and the IEUA Recycled Water Intertie Project;

. Adopted Resolution No. 2015-11-9, dedicating net revenues

for the repayment of the State Revolving Fund loan from the
SWRCB for the Project;

. Adopted Resolution No. 2015-11-10, establishing its

intention to apply for the reimbursed of the xpenditures
related to the construction of the Project; and

. Authorized the General Manager to negotiate an agreement

with the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority that
allows IEUA to become the lead agency to apply for the
SRF loan/grant on behalf of the CBRFA for the Project, and
authorizes IEUA to pay CBRFA its portion of the project's
match share and debt that is incurred by CBRFA as the
recipient of the SRF loan and grant.

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-8
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE [INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING A
FINANCING AGREEMENT WITH THE CHINO BASIN
REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY AND DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES IN CONNECTION WITH A STATE
REVOLVING FUND (SRF} FINANCING FROM THE
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR
THE CITY OF POMONA, MONTE VISTA WATER
DISTRICT, AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RECYCLED WATER INTERTIE PROJECT(for full text,
see Resolution Book)

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District

5




M2015-11-1, continued.

Al.

2.

1.

2.

1.

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-8

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING
CERTAIN REVENUES FOR THE REPAYMENT OF
STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF) FINANCING FROM
THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
FOR THE CITY OF POMONA, MONTE VISTA WATER
DISTRICT AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
RECYCLED WATER INTERTIE PROJECT (for full text,
see Resolution Book)

RESOLUTION NO, 2015-11-10

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
ITS INTENTION TO BE REIMBURSED FOR
EXPENDITURES RELATED TO THE CONSTRUCTION
OF PUBLIC FACILITIES AND [IMPROVEMENT
RELATED TO THE CITY OF POMONA, MONTE VISTA
WATER DISTRICT, AND INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES
AGENCY RECYCLED WATER INTERTIE PROJECT (for
full text, see Resolution Book)

G. The Board:

Approved the commissioning contract award to Heery
International, Inc. for the Lab, Project No. EN15008, for the
not-to-exceed amount of $59,884; and

Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

H. The Board:

Approved an MOU for Sponsored CivicSpark Fellow with
the Local Government Commission; and

Authorized the General Manager to execute said MOU.

[. The Board:

Approved the Purchase and Sale Agreement with SLPR,
LLC for the East Declez property; and

Authorized the General Manager to execute the
agreement.

Continued. ..

*A Municipal Water District




M2015-11-1, continued.
J. The Board:

1. Approved the Term Sheet between IEUA and JCSD for the
development of a RW Interconnection; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to make non-substantive
changes and execute the final Term Sheet.

K. The Beard:

1. Approved the consulting engineering services contract
award for the design efforts for the RP-1 Mixed Liguor
Return Pumps, Project No. EN16024, to the most qualified
consultant, for the not-to-exceed amount of $424,198; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

2. ACTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS. 2015-11-6 AND 7 FOR THE REGIONAL PLANT
NOS. 1 AND 5 PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT PROJECT

Grants Officer Jason Gu stated that the “Planning Only” SRF loan is a new program from
the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). Upon completion of the planning
and design, a “Planning Only” SRF loan can be rolled into a subsequent grant/loan
agreement for a 30-year term.

Mr. Gu reported that the Agency is submitting a “Planning Only” SRF loan application to
the SWRCEB for IEUA’'s RP-1/RP-5 Expansion Preliminary Design (PDR) Project. The
PDR project is scheduled to start in early 2016. It consisis of 3 separate volumes: RP1-
Liquids and Solids Treatment Expansion, RP-5 Liquids Treatment Expansion, and RP-5
Solids handling Facility. The construction of the RP-5 Expansion is scheduled to start in
early 2017, upon completion of the PDR project.

The State requires two Resolutions:

1. Resolution No. 2015-11-6, authorizes the Agency to apply for the SRF loan and
execute an SRF loan agreement with the SWRCB, and

2. Resolution No. 2015-11-7, pledges revenue from the wastewater fund to repay
the SRF loan.

Mr. Gu stated that the PDR project has an adopted budget of $3 million. The SRF loan
application applies for $3 million, at an interest rate of approximately 1.8%. If a
subsequent construction grant/loan agreement is submitted, the “Planning Only” SRF
loan term will be extended for 30 years.

He said staff is recommending that the Board of Directors adopt two Resolutions
authorizing the Agency to submit a “Planning Only” SRF loan application for this Project.

7
*A Municipal Water District



Director Elie noted that the reason this item did not go on Consent Calendar is because
this project iIs so important for the planning, and the full Board did not have the
opportunity to hear the presentation when it was presented to the Committee.

He also recognized Mr. Jason Gu and his team for their tireless work, and for Mr. Gu’s
personal sacrifices that he has chosen to make to complete this grant application.
Director Elie noted that the hard work does not go unnoticed, and is very much
appreciated by the entire Board.

Upon motion by Director Hall, seconded by Director Elie, and unanimously carried:

M2015-11-2
MOVED, to:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-6, authorizing the General Manager to
sign and file the application and agreement with the State Water
Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for funding of the Regional Plant
No. 1 (RP-1) and Regional Plant No. 5 (RP-5) Expansion Preliminary
Design Report Project; and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2015-11-7, dedicating net revenues for the
repayment of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan from the SWRCB for
the Project.

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-6

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS AND
AGREEMENTS WITH THE STATE WATER RESOURCES
CONTROL BOARD FOR THE REGIONAL PLANT NO. AND
REGIONAL PLANT NO. 5 EXPANSION PRELIMINARY DESIGN
REPORT PROJECT (for full text, see Resolution Book)

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-11-7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND
EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY,
CALIFORNIA, DEDICATING CERTAIN REVENUES FOR THE
REPAYMENT OF STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF) FINANCING
FROM THE STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD FOR
THE REGIONAL PLANT NO. 1 AND REGIONAL PLANT NO. §
‘ EXPANSION PRELIMINARY DESIGN REPORT PROJECT (for full
I text, see Resolution Book)

3. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. EL NINO PREPARATION
Manager of Maintenance Kenneth Tuliau provided a PowerPoint presentation on the
Agency’s El Nino preparation. He provided a history of 1997 El Nino impact to the
Agency’s facilities. Mr. Tuliau highlighted Agency's steps taken in preparation for the
imminent El Nino event. These include establishing an Emergency Operation Center;

8

*A Municipal Water District



checking storm water pumps; staging sand bags, cleaning drains and gutters, prepare
for utilizing lagoons and bypass options; GWR maintenance, restoring basin infiltration;
inspecting and maintaining the rubber dam; establishing stakeholder communications;
plugging the manhole pickholes and ensuring readiness of vehicles; completing
inventory and operational tests of IEUA portable equipment; verifying point of contact for
all regional contracting agencies; and scheduling meetings with Mutual Aid parthers.

The Board requested that El Nino update be provided on the monthly basis through the
General Manager's Report, however, if there are any significant developments, the
Board would like a fuli presentation at the Board meeting.

B. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT MONTHLY UPDATE

Manager of Engineering Shaun Stone gave a PowerPoint presentation on the
Engineering and Construction Management monthly update. He reported that the Water
Quality Laboratory is at 85% design, and there is a third party constructability review
currently taking place. Mr. Stone reported that the pre-qualification of contractors has
been sent out and the Agency only received 4 responses. He noted that staff will utilize
Planet Bid network to expand the pool. Mr. Stone reported that the staff is working with
departments to develop the functional needs for the Conference Room Audio-Visual
(AV) Upgrade Project. He stated that the next step is to select a technical consultant.
Mr. Stone reported that regarding SCADA Enterprise System CCWRF Project, the
system is currently operating the plants. He reported that staff is preparing to begin
construction on the Collection/NRW System Manhole Upgrades. He stated that this
project is to replace frame and covers for existing manholes located on various public
right-of-ways and private easements. Regarding the Agency-wide HVAC Improvement,
Package No. 3 Project, Mr. Stone reported that staff is waiting for long lead items. The
current activities on the Chino Creek Invert Repair are completion of the repairs of
uplifted slab areas, and a memo was sent to USACE requesting a determination on the
temporary and permanent repairs. Mr. Stone concluded his report by mentioning that
the Philadelphia Pump Station Upgrades resulted in a cost savings for ferric chloride
dosing of an estimated $60K to $70K per year, and the Montclair List Station Upgrades
resulted in a labor savings of $84K per year.

C. MWD AND DROUGHT UPDATE

Executive Manager of Engineering/AGM Chris Berch shared a couple of key slides that
were presented at MWD committee and Board meetings. Mr. Berch gave an overview of
the status of the state water supply. He stated that water supply is below the average for
the month; however, the snow pack in the southern sierras is slightly above average for
the year. Mr. Berch stated that MWD is tracking at about a 25 percent reduction in sales,
about 10 percent less than the target of 15 percent. This reduction in sales is at the
lowest point since the 1980’s. He stated that in regards to the Water Supply Allocation
Plan that was implemented, IEUA is well within limits with reductions over 25 percent in
our region. MWD stopped accepting applications for the turf removal rebate wait list,
however, it is believed that those already on the wait list will be processed. Mr. Berch
went over graphic slides regarding the El Nino probability and impacts. Mr. Berch stated
that MWD is locking at purchasing up to 20,000 acres of property in the Bay-Delta area.
This is strategic in the fact that a few of the properties are located within the proposed
area of the tunnels. In closing, he stated that our Grants Officer, Jason Gu is working
with MWD to provide his advice and expertise in grants.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE
BOARD:

D. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ POWERPOINT)
9

*A Municipal Water District



E. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

L

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES (WRITTEN}
LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)
CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (WRITTEN)

T @

J. STATE LEGISLATION MATRIX (WRITTEN)

K. FEDERAL LEGISLATION MATRIX (WRITTEN)

L. WATER CONNECTION FEE UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

M. 2014/15 RECYCLED WATER ANNUAL REPORT(WRITTEN}

N. 157_QUARTER PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE UPDATE
(WRITTEN)

O. FY 2014115 IEUA ANNUAL WATER-USE EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT)

4. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES' REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT

President Catlin reported that at the November 17 SAWPA meeting, one of the main
topics was the adjustment of the brine line disposal charges, it was decided that this
adjustment would be continued only on an annual basis starting in July. SAWPA
approved a contract with West Coast Advisors, the firms were interviewed by a few of
the commissioners. He stated that a contract is being negotiated with Paul Brown to
interview the SAWPA commissioners regarding goals and objectives, to formalize the
Agency's mission statement. A future item was requested by the Chair Tom Evans
regarding the SARCA implementation, requesting that the General Managers come
together to discuss. The first meeting in December will be cancelled. Director Hall was
also in attendance at the SAWPA meeting, she stated that the General Manager of
SAWPA is looking to hire two new staff members to assist in grant funding applications.

B. MWD REPORT
Director Camacho stated that there have been a number of ongoing items with MWD,
one of which being the purchase of 20,000 acres of property in the Bay-Delta area. He
had nothing further to report.

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
President Catlin reported that there was a Special Joint meeting of the inland Empire
Utilities Agency Board and the Regional Policy Committee on November 4.

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
Director Elie reported that the meeting will be held November 18" due to the
Thanksgiving Holiday. Discussions are still ongoing regarding the safe-yield, the hearing
is scheduled for December 18", Thus far, no objections have been filed. He stated that
the topic of governance is also ongoing, indicating that members of the appropriative

10
*A Municipal Water District



pool believe that the nine member board should be aitered; however, they have not
articulated what alterations are needed.

5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
The General Manager's Report was received and filed by the Board.

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None.

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Director Hall attended the San Bernardino County Special Districts Dinner, as well as the
presentation at the Fontana Chamber of Community Leaders. She also attended the ribbon
cutting ceremony of the Duncan Canyon Interchange Overpass.

Director Elie attended the MWD inspection trip on November 6 through 8, it was a
phenomenal experience. He also traveled to Washington D.C in October for iegislative
purpcses with the General Manager and Manager of External Affairs, meeting with congress
representatives, senior staff, and other policy makers.

Director Camacho attended the WELL conference in October educating local officials of local
water issues. He also attended the Three Valleys MWD leadership breakfast in October, and
the MWD inspection trip in November. Director Camacho thanked Mr. Grindstaff for his
presentation and Director Elie for his attendance and support. Director Camacho attended a
conference in Salt Lake City, Utah for the American Association of Water Quality and
Technology in November.

President Catlin attended the Three Valleys MWD leadership breakfast in October; the prop 1
funding was discussed in relation to storage agreements with the delta.

8. CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 11:45 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT
CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING
LITIGATION: (1) Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010; (2) Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767; (3) Mwembu vs. IEUA Case No.
CIVDS 1415762; B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 —
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: (1) Supplemental Water
Transfer/Purchase, Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff, C.
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9 — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL
COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: One (1) Case; D. PURSUANT TO
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL MATTERS: (1) Various Positions
— Compensation Study, (2) Various Positions.

The meeting resumed at 11:50 a.m. and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that
the below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the
following actions:
Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767

Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

11
*A Municipal Water District



The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Real Property Negotiator:
Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:

One (1) Case

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Personnel Matters:
Various Positions — Compensation Study
Various Positions

The Board took no reportable action.

With no further business, President Catlin adjourned the meeting at 11:51 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: JANUARY 20, 2016

12
*A Municipal Water District



N
U\ ™\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR
MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2015
10:00 A.M.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Terry Catlin, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Jasmin A. Hall

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Gene Koopman

STAFF PRESENT:
Chris Berch, Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Ernest Yeboah, Executive Manager of Operation/Assistant General Manager
Rosemary Alvarado, Supervisor of Contracts and Program Administration
Angel Anguiano, Intern Staff
Blanca Arambula, Deputy Manager of Human Resource
Sharmeen Bhojani, Manager of Human Resources
Kathryn Besser, Manager of External Affairs
Jerry Burke, Deputy Manager of Engineering
Pietro Cambiaso, Supervisor of Environmental Compliance and Energy
Andy Campbell, Deputy Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Manager of Finance and Accounting
Lucia Diaz, Facilities Program Supervisor
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts and Facility Services
Randy Lee, Manager of Operations
Suresh Malkani, Principal Accountant
Jason Marseilles, Acting Senior Engineer
Dave Mendez, Acting Deputy Manager of Engineering
Jason Pivovaroff, Senior Engineer
Jesse Pompa, Senior Associate Engineer - PE
Serina Pope, External Affairs Specialist |
John Scherck, Acting Deputy Manager of Construction Management
Peter Soelter, Senior Internal Auditor
Shaun Stone, Manager of Engineering
Kenneth Tuliau, Manager of Maintenance
Teresa Velarde, Manager of internal Audit
April Woodruff, Board Secretary/Office Manager

*A Municipal Water District



OTHERS PRESENT:

Jean Cihigoyenetche, Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg, & Clouse
Nitin Patel, White Nelson Diehl Evans

A reguiar meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the
office of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Bldg. A, Chino, California on the above date.

President Catlin called the meeting to order at 10:18 a.m., and he dispensed with the pledge of
allegiance to the flag. A quorum was present.

President Catlin stated that members of the public may address the Board. There was no one
desiring to do so.

President Catlin asked if there were any changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. There were
no changes, additions or deletion to the agenda.

NEW HIRE INTRODUCTION

Executive Manager of Operations Ernest Yeboah introduced Mr. Randy Lee, re-hired on
December 7, 2015, as the Manager of Operations.

Executive Manager of Engineering Chris Berch introduced Mr. Jerry Burke, hired on December
14, 2015, as the Deputy Manager of Engineering.

The Board of Directors welcomed Messrs. Randy Lee and Jerry Burke to the IEUA team.

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

President Catlin asked if there were any Board members wishing to pull an item from the
Consent Calendar for discussion. There was no one desiring to do so.

Upon motion by Director Camacho, seconded by Director Elie, and unanimously carried:

M2015-12-1
MOVED, to approve the Consent Calendar.

A. Approved the minutes from the November 4, 2015, Joint IEUA
Board and Regional Policy Committee meeting.

B. Approved the total disbursements for the month of September
2015, in the amount of $12,342,322,01.

C. The Board:

1. Approved the award of a five-year competitively-let
contract to PacTrack of Fullerton, California, through
December 31, 2020, for Agency-wide courier and
laboratory sample delivery services; and

2. Authorized the Manager of Contracts and Facilities
Services to execute the contract.

Continued...

*A Municipal Water District



M2015-12-1, continued.

D. The Board:

1. Approved the contract to Universal Protection Services
(UPS), through December 31, 2020; for IEUA uniformed
security services, for a not-t-exceed amount of $858,000,
for up to a five-year term; and

2. Authorized the Manager of Contracts and Facilities
Services to execute contract.

E. The Board:
1. Approved the Single Audit Report for FY 2014/15; and

2. Directed staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to
the State Controller's Office, the Federal Clearing House,
and to other interested parties.

F. The Board:

1. Approved the construction contract award for the Fiber
Optic Pull Box Upgrades, Project No. EN15030.02, to J.F.
Shea Construction, Inc. in the amount of $248,500; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.

G. The Board:

1. Approved a contract amendment with CASC Engineering
and Consulting (CASC) for on-call surveying and
engineering related services for a one-year contract
extension through January 1, 2017, for an additional
amount of $250,000 to the original contract; and

2. Authorized the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment.

H. The Board:

1. Approved contract amendment 4600001385-001. with
Tom Dodson and Associates (TDA), for an on-call
environmental services contract, for an additional amount
of $200,000; and

2. Authorized the General Manager, or in his absence, his
designee to execute the contract amendment.

*A Munic.j'pel Water District



2. ACTION ITEMS

A.

IEUA FISCAL YEAR 2014/15 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
CAFR

Manager of Internal Audit Teresa Velarde gave an overview of the financial reporting
requirements. Ms. Velarde stated the White Nelson Diehl Evans, the Agency's external
auditor has reviewed the CAFR and issued an unmodified opinion, which is the best type
of audit opinion you can receive. Ms. Velarde also provided an overview of the Internal
Audit Departments role within auditing the CAFR, stating that they reviewed and audited
the report for mathematical accuracy, completeness, and review of the continued
disclosure documents. Nitin Patel of WNDE, gave a short presentation on the opinions
issued to the Agency. Manager of Finance and Accounting Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
presented a PowerPoint presentation on the FY 2014/15 CAFR. Mr. Lazaro highlighted
the changes in CAFR reporting due to the implementation of the new GASB Statement
No. 68 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, and the amendment to GASB
Statement No. 27. Mr. Lazaro also provided a highlight of the reinstatement of the imported
water pass-through purchases and sales within the financial statements, and the early
retirement of the 2005A bonds and new SRF loans for the central and southern area
recycled water projects. He stated that the external auditor issued an unqualified clean
opinion and a significant deficiency. The deficiency was identified in the internal control
related to the reclassification of project costs between capitals and operating expenses. A
significant deficiency is less severe than a material weakness. Mr. Lazaro provided an
overview of the changes in the operating and non-operating activities. Lastly, Mr. Lazaro
stated that there was a decréase of $16.9 million within the FY 2014/15 cash position,
primarily due to the early defeasance of the 2005A revenue bonds and payments toward
the long-term pension obligations.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2015-12-2
MOVED, to:
1. Approve the CAFR for FY ended June 30, 2015; and
2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various federal,

state, and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies,
and other interested parties.

AUTHORIZING THE SUBSTITUTION OF THE LETTER OF CREDIT (LOC) PROVIDER
FOR THE 2008B VARIABLE RATE DEMAND BONDS

This item was presented to the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority on December
16, 2015, which was held prior to the IEUA Board meeting, and there was no further
discussion on this item.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

M2015-12-3

MOVED, to adopt Resoclution No. 2015-12-1, authorizing the substitution of the LOC
provide for the Variable Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds (Inland Empire
Utilities Agency), Series 2008B, for a not-to-exceed amount of $44,060,000.
Continued...

4

*A Municipal Water District




M2015-12-3, continued.

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-12-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INLAND EMPIRE
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,
AUTHORIZING A REPLACEMENT CREDIT FACILITY FOR THE CHINO BASIN
REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY VARIABLE RATE DEMAND REVENUE
REFUNDING BONDS (INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY), SERIES 2008b
AND APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS AND
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN ACTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH (for full fext see
Resolution Book)

C. CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE REGIONAL WATER RECYCLING NO. 1 LAWN
CONVERSION IMPROVEMENT
Facilities Program Supervisor Lucia Diaz gave a PowerPoint presentation on the RP-1
lawn conversion improvements contract award. The scope of work includes the removal
of approximately 5.77 acres of existing turf. The landscape design will be similar to what
was installed at RP-3. A total of 200 contractors received the request for proposal (RFP),
four contractors participated in the mandatory job walk, three proposals were submitted:;
however, only two proposals were responsive to the RFP. She stated that Conserve
Landcare, Inc. was the lowest bid at $319,200. This project is eligible for the MWD
institutional turf removal rebate for a total of $502,966.

Upon motion by Director Elie, seconded by Director Hall, and unanimously carried:

M2015-12-4
MOVED, to:

1. Approve the landscape services contract for the RP-1 Lawn Conversion
Improvements, Project No. CP16007, to Conserve LandCare, Inc. for a not-
to-exceed amount of $319,200;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional Wastewater
Operations & Maintenance (RO) fund revenue and expenses in the amount
of $400,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager, or in his absence, his designee to execute
the contract.

D. JANITORIAL MAINTENANCE SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD

Facilities Program Supervisor Lucia Diaz gave a presentation on the contract award for
janitorial services to Priority Building Services, LLC. The RFP was received by a total of
70 prospective contractors, a total of ten contractors participated in the job-walk, and four
submitted proposals. She stated that the review committee recommended to go with the
second lowest bidder, as opposed to the lowest bidder in this case due to the fact that the
lowest bidders proposal was not comprehensive and did not meet the committees
minimum scoring standards to move on to the committees interview process. Ms. Diaz
stated that general counsel has reviewed the recommendation as provided.

Upon motion by Director Hall, seconded by Director Camacho, and unanimously carried:

5
*A Municipal Water Disirict



3.

M2015-12-4

MOVED, to:
1. Approve the award of a five-year competitively-let contract to Priority
Building Services, LLC, for janitorial maintenance services or a total annual

amount of $166,593, effective January 3, 2016; and

2. Authorize the Manager of Contract and Facilities Services to execute the
contract.

A.

INFORMATION ITEMS

MWD UPDATE

Senior Engineer Jason Pivovaroff gave a presentation on MWD. He provided a monthly
recap of December, stating that the initial State Water Project (SWP) allocation was set at
ten percent, which means MWD would get just under 200 AF of SWP water deliveries.
The sierra snowpack is currently 85 percent of normal, or approximately 6 inches of water
depth. Overall, deliveries for this year are 25 percent lower than last fiscal year, well within
the Agencies water allocation reductions currently set at 15 percent. Mr. Pivovaroff
provided an overview of the MWD 2015 Integrated Resource Plan targets and
approaches.

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION ITEMS WERE RECEIVED AND FILED BY THE BOARD:

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT MONTHLY UPDATE

. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ POWERPOINT)
. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION {(WRITTEN)

C
D
E. LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES (WRITTEN)
F.
G
H

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

- LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES (WRITTEN)

. CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT (WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX {(WRITTEN)

PARTICIPATION IN THE CALIFORNIA ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
RITTEN

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY FISCAL YEAR 2014/15
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (WRITTEN)

FIRST QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015/16
(WRITTEN)

“A Municipal Water District



M. UPDATES FOR THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT
CHARTERS {WRITTEN)

N. REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW FINAL REPORT (WRITTEN)

O. INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2015
RITTEN

P. RP-2 & RP-5 PROJECT DESIGN REPORT REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL UPDATE
(WRITTEN)

4. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES' REPORTS

A. SAWPA REPORT
President Catlin reported that Director Hall and he attended the SAWPA Commission
meeting on December 15. He reported that the Commission authorized General Manager
Celeste Cantu to fill the position of a Grant Administrator to conduct grant implementation
and monitoring.

B. MWD REPORT
Director Camacho had nothing further to report.

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT

(December and January meeting was cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for February 4,
2016)

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT
Director Elie reported that the Safe Yield discussion is still ongoing, no meeting was held
for the month of December.

5. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
The General Manager’s Report was received and filed by the Board.

General Manager Joseph Grindstaff reported that the Agency received a new permit from the
Regional Board for our wastewater plants, the significant change is the addition of new
monitoring requirements. Staff is investigating into where dioxin comes from and what changes
may need to be implemented to meet this new regulation. Mr. Grindstaff stated that the Agency
has received proposals for the preliminary design report (PDR) on the expansion of RP-5 and
RP-1, and the moving of RP-2. Mr. Grindstaff announced that Executive Manager of
Operations/AGM will be retiring in January.

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None.

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Director Camacho commented that he attended the ACWA Conference on December 2-4,
2015.

Director Elie reported that he also attended the ACWA Conference in December. He
commented that he participated in the Calaveras County tour of the Agency’s facilities on
November 30. He mention that the will be a great opportunity for the Calaveras County and

the Agency.

*A Municipal Water District



Director Halt also attended the ACWA Conference in December.

President Catlin attended the ACWA Conference on December 2-3, and the BIA Charity Gala
on December 3, where he accepted the BIA Good Governance Award on behalf of the Agency.
He also participated in the Calaveras County tour of the Agency on November 30.

. CLOSED SESSION

The Board went into Closed Session at 10:55 a.m., A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 54956.9(a) - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION:
(1) Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010; (2) Martin vs.
IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767; (3) Mwembu vs. IEUA Case No. CIVDS 1415762; B.
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 — CONFERENCE WITH REAL
PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: (1) Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase, Negotiating Party:
General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff; C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
54956.9 — CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: One (1)
Case; D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS: (1) Various Positions — Compensation Study, (2) Various Positions; E.
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTON 54957 — PERSONNEL MATTERS -
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: (1) Manager of Internal Audit, (2)
Board Secretary/Office Manager

The meeting resumed at 11:37a.m. and General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche stated that the
below-mentioned matters were discussed in Closed Session, and the Board took the following
actions:
Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation:

Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No. RCV51010

Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767

Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Real Property Negotiator:
Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation:
One (1) Case

The Board did not discuss.

Regarding Personnel Matters:

Various Positions — Compensation Study

8
*A Municipal Water District



Various Positions

The Board took no reportable action.

Regarding Personnel Matters — Public Employee Performance Evaluation
Manager of Internal Audit
Board Secretary/Cffice Manager

With no further business, President Catlin adjourned the meeting at 11:38 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: JANUARY 20, 2016

*A Municipal Water District



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1B



‘Q- % Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (1/13/16)
From: @ P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager

Submitted by: ‘}) *rphristina Valencia

g Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

TC Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

H %@’ Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: Report on General Disbursements
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the total disbursements for the month of

November 2015, in the amount of $11,062,357.92.

BACKGROUND

November disbursement activity includes vendor payments (check numbers 211323-211723) of
$4,393,339.08 and workers compensation payments (check numbers 04343-04373) of $9,939.91.
The total amount of ACH and wire transfer payments is $6,656,799.28, which includes payroll
taxes in the amount of $948,313.43. The total employee pay was $1,302,048.12. The total pay

for the Board of Directors was $3,620.39.

| Payment Type | Transactions | Total Amount |

Check Vendors 400 4,393,339.08
Workers-Comp 31 9,939.91
Payroll-Directors’ 3 2,279.65
Payroll-Others 0 0.00

Subtotal Check 434 $4,405,558.64
ACH 136 $2,022,173.99
Wire Transfer Payroll-Net Pay 2 1,302,048.12
Payroll-Directors’ i 1,340.74

Others 17 3,331,236.43

Subtotal Wires 20 $4,634,625.29
TOTAL 590 $11,062,357.92




Report on General Disbursements
January 20, 2016
Page 2

Payments to vendors this month above $500,000 include:

Vendor Amount Description
. MWD $ 1,644,476.56 | September 2015 Water Purchase
. Technical Systems, Inc. $ 907,357.82 | EN13016-10/15 SCADA Enterprise System Pay
Est 8
CDA $ 854,253.17 | Pass Thru: 2/15-4/15 MWD Rbt,USBR#1 Grant
| IRS $ 793,744.34 | P/R 22,23,24,Dir 011 Taxes
i CalPERS $ 726,063.94 | P/R 22,23 PERS Contribution,11/15 Health Ins

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The cash held by the Agency's various funds, including the Administrative Services (GG) Fund,
is reduced as a result of paying the Agency's authorized expenditures.

G:VBoard-Rec\2016\16001 Treasurer’s Report on General Disbursements 1-20-16




GT0T/9T/TT

dw dHZﬂAEﬂ UZH WOTEEAY HE

H&M

Y0 TTYANETO SHIIANAS INEWACTWE ENCETIIV

Yo OTHVING ONI LI4OUiTY 8

ot

ST0Z/SO0/TT|L

asn|§10g/se/IT

ST0Z/S0/TT
STOZ/S0/IT
mﬂcm\mo\aﬂ

| srareesrr:

mHoN\mo\ﬁH

nlstoz/so/TT

T0Z /80 1T | FRE0L0T0ET

|s#a0L000zz
,wEW,,:w.w‘NWWQNQOGmN

Z960L000ZE

- |BE90LDOGER

mmwohcooNN

?950LOC0EE

|c9g0ionoze

mﬁwobooomw
Nseaozoooer |

E990L000EE

SAVLEADAEE

mhmohooomw

ommcbcucww

750406022 |

S9ETTT

SZETTZ

EZETTZ

pToA; wouE SPGY- HDBRAT PTaAr JuE Ty 37%p JUEF P NI 07 WETT IJUATE Wiyl
TOA/ b K - Zriy | ! ki 1 i3 2aqs )
ol
TPILITIEE WOHHD Tagqund 300Y
6FIFEEEET Loy yueg
0000T9LTE YD OIYVINO JNVH SSENISNG SNHZILID g4 yueg
T sebed 000T °oped Zwedwos
HEN THdSd : 1880 w3 fouryn
ve:T0:2T [/ STOZ/ST/ET Ia3sThea Yosud Aousby- TTin orTdmg pueul



m.nom\mo\.n.n T#50L0002E
ke : [IESN| STOZASA/TT | BHS UL000E]
ﬂu mq.HHm oszu Eﬁmmm hmmo.m ) mSN\moxﬂ

mHON\mO\HH

Y OHMQBZOMBmHQ TOOHDS MH@QUBZOZnOHmﬂ.H.ZO

9%90L000ZE
m,mﬁmd_hbo 027 z

ko) MHEUHZOE WHSTAL ~NH7H_”BE
YO HNTIAWI SOIHAVED ZHQE
W VONOWYDND OHONWY DNILINVW SSHId NOITI

YO ¥NCUCD NASNH avid .mO SH0IS40 MY
DBV SVHYTINOZ NI HHN TIEVHODA - 30 3 LI Eﬂ_.._”

Yo STIIH ONIHD YONYM ‘BNITI

¥ HATSEEATY ONI ‘dncHES TENNOS¥HEE OLIANTH |0

ST0E/9T/TL ¥0 STIIH ONIHD NIWSYL ‘TIYH TLI0LOODEE LIETTE

PToAS ROURL o0 - T SO oERal a4§muw“m.nfa..nu¢d {28} Fizd cutomy CAzan] enen. awWMal| ..,..E.w.e..?m C o 07 WOIT. IHENE YO8y
TS
TPILITIEE ADHEHD Isqunu 322Y
6¥TFETTTT Koy jued
0000TSLTE WO OLWVLNO JNYE SSHNISAE SNAZIIID a9 Jjued
z robed , oooT apoo Auedwo)
HONTHASA B )} ¥ ‘outyn

VE:TO:ETL / ST0E/sT/e1 TaasTHo yoauD Koueby- 110 oITduy pUBTUT



ST0Z/0T/TT

STOE/OTEET

92 STIIH OZHmU ‘o2

u»mwow SYxOM ¥HIVM NEZLSHM

¥p ENIANI vmm.ﬁﬂHUommﬂ a10-3 m.H.HZm HmmmHm.H.

VD STITIH ONIHD NHOD “NOFIdod

mwmohoocmw
mmmqm.e QNN

m h m o m. c 00 N N
|egsoionoge
EZI90L00CEE

Npmopooomm
; wmwanqoww
BTA0LEO0ZE

£5S0L000ZE
£95040002%

o¥s0z0c0zz

30 F| 6VSULCOOZE
n|sToz/S0/11 [e9s0L000z2

D000TILTE YO OIUVLND

ST0Z/0T/TT ET"TIT®
,mﬁ.n..«.\, enEg|. ; SLO2 TOERSL .M....nDP\.u.,:md.m.n uwu# () mind SUOE Y Loy .wwnn. Fuug, E c.wc..hmm e En_nnw. .uﬂn,._.ﬁ_n.:gwu
. YD
TPILITIEE ADEHD IAWNU JIOY
6FTHEZZET Aoy yueq
ANYH SSENISNE SNEZIIID Gt Jued

£ rabed
HONTHIST 1 I880
FEFIOTEL Jf STOZ/ST/ZL

JaysTBayd Moaud

000T 2pon Auedwo)
¥o outyd

Kouaby- 110 satdwd puerur



mHoN\mH\HH

m.now\oﬂ\.n.n

‘SEDIASA O THEHD - CALOATE

om.mmw‘p
T4 YIATE TYLSEHD HHH moquﬁa i)

W) YNEGYSYd 'SHIDOFIONHDEL ¥HIVM ﬁ.HZNO&H.HﬂU.

T¥IDHIS AITHD

w .ZH.HMD..H ONT DNTIdENIDNG .mﬂH.H.Dm

Vo VINTHMOW ALHIYS SONQINHOM|00- 018

.‘.mﬁem\mo\ﬁﬁ

mowohaoomN

LEFTTE

LSYITZ

SS¥LLC

14
JONTHdST
FPETTOET

ﬁ DOCDTIILIE

YO OI¥VINOG

ST0Z/8T/1T
PIfA S sovs Capdt TOETRE LTOAS JTSTAL I © pred gumsme -[-foxy| S2Ep JUAF| o 2URGAEd SO E0RT IITHE - NATY
DT
TP9LITIES MDEHD Iaqunu 300¥
6FTFEZEZT Aoy yueg
=12 e yueg

ANYE SSANISNHE SNAZILIS

0o0T =@poo Aueduwoo

tabeg
S ADE0
ST0Z/ST/2T

IoaEThey Yooy

¥ ‘outus
Aousby- TTin =atdwd puerul



o%9 |- 103 L
059D ‘6B 89L0L00022

WHom\mH\HH

IR

6TSLILC

YD S'TIIH ONIHD NOLL¥IDOSEY .m_mm.ﬁO.HmZN ¥NHET

TOSTLE

66F¥TTIC

ST0Z/8T/TT e T 0N TES  KNYAWDD HOVH
pTOAf exugi - L@ = o o= B . epoo dbEest proafiuesdiosi| (o4) bYed suwmowy | Aoxp| evep Jwws|  Juwselwal - 0 07 WOIT ISGEIT TR
D
TIF9LITTEE ADFED Zaquou 300¥
6FTFEZEET L2y Juedg
MNYE SSANISNE SNAZILID =) Sueg

00C0TOLTE WD OIHYLND

000T 2pon Auedwop
v ouTHD

HSNTYdsa 1 IDEN
pE:T0:2T / GL0Z/ST/ET Ia335Thay oeuD Kouwsby- 1130 satdug pueTUL

g :abeg



SToZ/E2/TT

XL SVTTYd DONTI SINEWNYISNI SNACETHL

Yo STIIE ONIHD

QHbHﬁ HONU

985TTC

L9GITZ
BETTE

€951TE

prra/ woms

.mwoo

WOE a3t DIOA; FUSBITOUY

(o} pped 3

T

ymwedeg| - L. O

3

WRAEY IMTUNT RSYD

i

C000TILTSE

YO OIYYLNC

TPILITTIET

ANVH SSHNTSNT SMHZILIO

ADHHD
EPIFECZET
ag0

Iequnu 3o0W
Aoy yueq
yueqg

g
JONI¥dsa

tabeg
I38Mn

PETTO:ET  f SL0Z/ST/ET

IaasTbad oo

000T =pon Auedwoc)
¥2 ‘ouryd

Aousby 111 axtduy pueTul



LZITIE

TEITTE

o Muvd sznq.mnzH Ion) on.Hunm_H.szn. .oqmmnm HATH o.m.mmm.wm.m;

ST0Z/%2/TT I ( 30510z /6T/TT|¢ . 6BSITZ

STOZ/%L/ET TTy0 STILH ONIHD EAELS ‘BITH[9T 8LTT S0 |ST0Z/6T/TT|0%60L0002E LBSITE
pronfeoug| .- T D . - T B0 wOBeIT DTOA/IUETITISY| (L) pred Jumowy | AbIn| sier guui . ognawded| | 07 WXy ISMEE 4D
 — i . . - , S ?

. MEy)

TFPOLSTIEE AEHD Iaqunu POY

6¥IPECEZET Aoy yued

ANVE SSIANISNE SNAZILID €D Jyued

00Q0T2LTEe WO OINW.INO

06T =poo Amedwo)
¥ ‘oury)
xo3sThay yoeyd Aouaby - 110 satdug puBTuT

L :2beg
HONTHdSd P I8N
PE'TO°EZT / ST0EZ/ST/Et



STOZ/%Z/TT

w m.HqH>moHu.H> mz_,a

M COOMNMAT ONI SWELSAS qmonzmumh

sn|sToz/6T/TL|e

FEE0L6002E

€L9TTZ

pros freowsg)|

ME2dT PTOAS ..

gy prad umaswry | Aoan| s3%p Iwed|  quasfes|

. ..ou.ﬁo.u_u. THUTT ¥2S]

Fecliell

TP9LITTIEZ ADEHD Zaqunu 3D9Y

EFTFEZZET A2y yueg

0000T9LT6 YD OINVLND ANYE SSENISAE SNHZLLLD 2iz10] yueq
[} :abeg 000T ®poo Awedwo)
EONTHAST 1 zasn ¥o ‘ouTyd
pg:T10°8T [/ &ro0g/st/eT Ioas169d oeuD Aousby- T1In oxTdwd pURTUL



LOLTTZ

¢w‘4azmqa¢ HOTA¥ES SHOLSHANI §ACOOW

LLOTTC

sT0z/80/eT vo HINOW T8 HIAOS ONI SEOTANES BNILOVALNOD VWD

‘6 |sToe /52 TT|B60TLOG0EE SL9TTEZ

PTOaf EOBE| - - o e . SRTLL I BpOD 1OE¥RL DTIA/ WETIPXET | () pred suowy | Aoan| eten jwma|  guewniewg © o7 Wag TEUAT YRS

Eeim]

TPOLITIED precaiim] Ioqunu 300Y

EPIVEZZEL Aoy yueg

0000TILTE ¥ OIAYLIND JINVE SSENISNE SNEZIIID = zre ueg
& :ebeg 000T opop Auedwop
SONTEAST s xes0 .

pETO:2ZL / ST0Z/St/eL

Ia3sthay yosyo Adusby- T19a oxtdmg pueRTUL



BO"6EE"E6E' ¥ asn yoeus poulsw jusuieg x

ST0Z/20/ET YO HONYHO WYId TYINHO NAHLSHM
INHOH &

YD MM¥d AHUHINOW S¥S JITHD OS

9L°8L9°2

TELTITIE

TZLITZ

WD WNEAYSYd WYHOO¥d H¥YD WHMEL DNOT SHHA[86°0 6ILITE

Dyea eooml - - BITTED ) B ToEmIX bios, 3REdIoey| (08} prad smaowe Cetep Jues| o Jreniea| - o3 weag dbgqunu Noedy
TP#ILSTIET MDHHD Isqunu 3009
GYIPEZEETL Koy yued
D0OOTOLTE WO OIUYLIND ANYE SEANISAE SNAZILID zizre] Huey
ot :abeg 000T 9poo Awmeduo)
FONINAEA tx980 wo ‘ouryn

FECTIODIET / ST0E/S1/2T awysthayg yoouD Aousby- TTin oxtdwd pueTul



B0 6ET EBE" ¥

asn

¥

pron/ voud

9pea WOSEEL LUna/ U IS

(s, pred Gumouy

Aoay

saep nmy

S oaumaing

03 POTT CFIWOT DY

1T robeg
AONTEASa saesn
FETO L/ S10Z/Ss1/ZT

FaastThay oayd

S2TIjua TTB JO TE10L



16°6E6°6

ATTenuew palEald sYDRYD poylsw juswies «

iR
STOZ/0Z/TT

AN

Yo ALLSOANI 40 ALID

ANVAdISHYd

dd

SHOTAYHS

SATALY

AN0O¥D SHOIANAS EONVENSNI

£ETZET

STOE/0E/TT

CoasR | STOE/SE/TT

ST0Z/SE/TT
£
STo0z/Sz/TT

6SZTLOQOEZ
BoTTLONIEE
6YTTLOODEE

PToas voug

_BpGa. 1ever wIoas rEndTien

(32} PEEA ATROWY

5TBD ITUWA

G WY ISOENG

Aitepyeg payeens s Rl

0CO00T2LTE N2 CI¥WLINO

06269TTLE

dWNOOM

6PIFEZZCL

JANYE SSENISNG SNEZILID

HHO

Ioqunu I09Y
Koy ueqg
Hued

T
HENIHMd ST

iabeg
tIesn

AG:T0O*EZT / STCT/ST/ZT

aeasT1Bay yoou2

fi] ao.n epoo Auedmop

¥D 'outyd

Aou=by- 110 oxtdug pueiul



PIQAS ORI |

T6°6€6"6

asn

¥

. e

ORI TEOA/ TR TAdT0DE {Da7 Diwd quaddy

Svin

2a1Tp 1awE

Awmndug

S G WOXT ISeOU IS

4
HONTEdsa
BSTO-CL

:abeq
T I98N
/ &sroz/st/et

1035TEsy yoeyd

gaTIjus TTe JO TBI0L



o
.
it

INLAND ERMPIRE UTITLIES AGERCY

PAYROLL FOR NOVEMBER 13,2015

PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON JANUARY 20,2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,139,850.03
DEDUCTIONS ($490,499.43)
INET PAYROLL sgis_go
NET PAYROLL BREARDOWN CHECKS EFT B TOTAL
CHECKS USED .

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 331 331
AMOUNT $0.00 $649,350.60 $649,350.60




INLAMD ERIPIRE UTITLIES AGENCY

PAYROLL FOR NOVEMBER 25, 2015
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON JANUARY 20,2016

GROSS PAYROLL COSTS $1,133,517.24

DEDUCTIONS (8480,819.72)

NET PAYROLL si‘iﬁiﬁ_‘f
i

NET PAYROLL BREAKDOWN CHECKS EFT TOTAL

CHECKS USED )

TRANSACTION PROCESSED 0 331 331

AMOUNT $0.00 $652,697.52 $652,697.52




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

RATIFICATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PAYROLL FOR NOVEMBER 13, 2015
PRESENTED AT BOARD MEETING ON JANUARY 20, 2016

DIRECTOR NAME GROSS PAYROLL NET PAYROLL
MICHAEL CAMACHO $3,351.00 $956.30
TERRY L. CATLIN $2,965.25 $841.51
STEVEN J. ELIE $2,965.25 5481.34
JASMIN HALL $2,222.11 $1,340.74
GENE T. KOOPMAN $1,279.35 $0.00
TOTALS $12,782.96 $3,620.39
TOTAL EFTS PROCESSED 1
BEGINNNING CHECK NO. 105509
ENDING CHECK NO. 105511

TOTAL CHECKS PROCESSED




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

CCTOBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-11-15 TEUA Board Workshop Yes $725.00
10-14-15 Public, Legislative Affairs, & Yes $225.00
Water Resources Committee
Mecting
10-14-15 Special IEUA Board Meeting Yes (same day) $-0-
10-24-15 WELL Regional Workshop Yes $225.00
10-21-15 Board Meeting No (Cancelled) $-0-
10-29-15 Three Valleys MWD Leadership | Yes $225.00
Breakfast
TCTAL REIMBURSEMENT $900.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83, including )
MWD meetings)
Total No. of Meetings Attended >
Total No. of Meetings Paid 4
DIRECTOR ! | % I L
P 75 £ WY
Approved by: BoANL

Terry Catlin, President, Board of Directors



DIRECTCR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON MWD BOARD

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCQUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-07-15 OP & T Committee Telecon Yes $225.00
update
10-12-15 MWD Standing Committee Yes $225.00
Meetings
10-13-15 MWD Standing Committee and | Yes $225.00
Board Meetings
10-27-15 MWD Other Committee Yes $225.00
Mectings
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $900.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended :
Total No. of Mcetings Paid )
DIRECTCR ' 7 o A e _
SIGNATURE. <. BT S e LN TS C o .
Approved by: OINAG
Terry Calin

President, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE (ALTERNATE)

MICHAEL CAMACHO
EMPLOYEE NO. 1140
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

GCTOBER 2015

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-01-15 Regional Policy Committee (Cancelled) -0-

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, $-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 — difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings

Total No. of Meetings Attended i

Total No. of Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR, - =t . L
SIGNATURE, ‘\:!,(:\.. 4 \-_,=..‘.\\ 2 -!- :‘“ . _'\_ L

Approved by: " ’ '\.. -\ ‘ y 4
Terr Cailin "
President, Board of Directors




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET
TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501016

CCTOBER 20815

Total No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE OF : TOTAL
DATE MEETING | ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-07-15 | TEUA Board Workshop | Yes $225.00
10-08-15 Upland Oversight Meeting Yes {decline $-0-

pyrut.)
10-14-15 Special Board Meeting | Yes $225.00
10-21-15 Board Meeting No (Cancelled) $-0-
TOTAL REIV.BURSEMENT $450.00
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 3

2 :

DIRECTOR s Yy
SIGNATURE a7 \ZXMVA .

1 O A
dteven J. Elie
Sectetary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

Pl 9

%
I e

Approved by:




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON SAWPA COMMISSION

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO, 615
ACCOUNT NQ, 10200 110100 100000 501010

QCTOBER 2015 |
TYPE QF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-06-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop | Yes $225.00
10-20-15 SAWPA Commission Meeting | Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $450.00

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. §3,
Scetion 1 (d) including Agency meetings* (S4wp4 $188.40( 2015)

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

sy

Total No. of SAWEA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

ecretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*SAWPA will pay $179:43 (2074) per meeting directly to the Agency.




TERRY CATLIN

EMPLOYEE NO,
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON WATERMASTER BOARD (ALTERNATE)

615

OCTOBER 2015

TOTAL

TYPE OF
BATE MEETING ATTENDAMCE | COMPENSATION
10-15-15 CBWM Advisory Cmte, Yes (decline  $-0-
Meeting pymt.)
10-22-15 CBWM Board Meeting Yes (decline $-0-
| pymt.)
TOTAL RELVBURSEMENT SElls
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.c., $100.00 — difference between Watetmaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 2
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Pald .

DIRECTOR.

SIGNATURE _

Approved by:

i
i

- ﬁ?

B -

e

" Stowén 1. Blie !

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA REPRESENTATIVE

ON REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NOQ. 615
ACCOUNT NO, 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2615

TYPE OF | TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-01-15 Regional Policy Committee (Cancelled) $-0-
Meeting
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 73, 3-0-
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $125.00 ~ difference between Regional Policy
Committee ($100.00 and Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency
meetings _ 7 o
Total No. of Meetings Attended 0
4]

‘T'otal No. of Meetings Peid

CIRECTOR
SIGNATURE

Approved by:

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors



DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR [EUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHORITY

TERRY CATLIN
EMPLOYEE NO. 615
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Scction 1 (d) {i.e., $75.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00

And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings

[ M B W W R G

Total No. of CDA Moctings Attended

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-08-15 CDA Board Meeting Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSZMENT $225.00

Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR e
| v

SIGNATURE ___’f_,._, .

Approved by: [ N,

AT ) S
" Bteven J. Blie

Secretary/Treasurer, Board of Directors

*Chino Desalter Authority will pay $150.00 per meeting direotly to the Agency.




IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSHEET

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO, 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTCBER 2015

Total No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATICN

10-07-15 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
10-14-15 Public, Legislative Affairs and Yes $225.00

Water Resources Committee
10-14-15 Special IEUA Board Mceting Yes (same day) $-0-
10-19-15 Association of Special District | No $-0-

Dinner meeting
10-20-15 DC Legislative Trip Yes $225.00
10-21-15 Board Meeting No (cancelled) $-0-
10-21-15 DC Legislative Trip Yes $225.00
10-22-15 DC Legislative Trip Yes $225.00
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT SilGI25300
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended 6

5

DIRECTOR @

RS ¥

SIGNATURE®. i Sl temebatd) e N S &3
Approved By: i N
Terry Catlin’ w

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON WATERMASTER BOARD

STEVEN J. ELIE
EMPLOYEE NO, 1175
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

DIRECTOR . = ¢\ o, -

SIGNA_T[J‘%E:-;J e A5 .“'._',-__1-.:‘.“.,5{:1 Aoy "l;'-,.—.q o N _\ 1
A5 o= . i:. 1,

Approved by: { ‘~\*« N
Terry Catlin ™~ 4
President, Board of Directors

~r

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COCMPENSATION
10-22-15 CBWM Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e.,, $100.00 — difference between Watermaster
$125.00 and District meetings $225.00), including District meetings
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Attended 0
Total No. of Watermaster Meetings Paid 0
*Decline IEUA portion



IEUA DIRECTOR PAYSEHEET
JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

Total No. of Meetings Paid

TYPE OF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

10-01-15 AABE Western Reg. Conference | Yes $225.00
10-02-15 AABE Western Reg. Conference | Yes $225.00
10-03-15 Fontana Mayor’s Gala Yes $225.00
10-07-15 IEUA Board Workshop Yes $225.00
10-07-15 Meeting with GM Grindstaff Yes (staff) $-0-
10-14-15 Special IEUA Board Meeting No $-0-
10-19-15 Association of Special District Yes $225.00

Dinner
10-21-15 Board Meeting No (cancelled) $-0-
10-22-15 Fontana Chamber of Commerce | Yes $225.00

Communicator and Leaders
10-23-15 Gateway to the Future Ribbon Yes $225.00

Cutting 1-15 Duncan Canyon

Interchange
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT HPISZ0
(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)
Total No. of Meetings Attended i

=

DIRECTOR . - 4
SIGNATURE Wrodeadete N bk o g B

] .
VAL 8y,
NIV

Approved by: s Y
Terry Catlin; President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA
ON SAWPA CCMMISSION (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A. HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO, 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015
TYPE CF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-06-15 SAWPA Commission Workshop Yes $36.60
10-20-15 SAWPA Commission Mceting Yes $36.60
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $73.20

Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,

Section 1 (d) (i.e., $36.60 — difference between SAWPA ($188.40 (2015)
And Agency meetings $225.00) including Agency meetings

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Attended

Total No. of SAWPA Meetings Paid

DIRECTOR e, | e
] i \\ *’\ \f,s Y ;5‘--. e N ,_“‘.‘."

SIGNATURE i - \oow 5
SN

Approved by: [ 83 '\i,\-...“\- %

Terry Catlin

President, Board of Directors




DIRECTOR PAYSHEET FOR IEUA REPRESENTATIVE
ON CHINO DESALTER AUTHGRITY (ALTERNATE)

JASMIN A, HALL
EMPLOYEE NO. 1256
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 116100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

TYPE CF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION
10-08-15 CDA Board Meeting No $-0-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT $-0-
Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83,
Section 1 (d) (i.e., $45.00 — difference between CDA ($150.00
And Agency meetings $195.00 excludes alternate) including Agency
meetings
Total No. of CDA Meetings Attended g
Total No. of CDA Meetings Paid 0
DIRECTOR, & ° . . & A
SIGNATURE ;e ediady oy ang, bonies
Approved by: i i{ 3

Terry Caflin
President, Board of Directors



GENE KOOPMAN

iLUA DIRECTCR PAYSHEET

EMPLOYEE NO. 642
ACCOUNT NO. 10200 110100 100000 501010

OCTOBER 2015

TYPE CF TOTAL
DATE MEETING ATTENDANCE | COMPENSATION

TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT

(Up to 10 days of service per month per Ordinance No. 83)

Total No. of Meetings Attended 0

Total No. of Meetings Paid 0
REPRESENTATIVE’S .~ \
SIGNATURE e Mt ) S s
Approved by: inl A

Terry Catlin
President, Board of Directors




Report: ZFIR _TREASURER ~  Inland Empire Utilities Agency - Page 1
For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/3¢/2015%5 Treasurer Report : - ‘Date 12/15/201%5

Checkli Payees i Dascriptlon ety s e e e e e V“fﬁmounti

Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM

P/R 22 10/30 Taxes HR 0037300 7,326.02
P/R 22 10/30 Taxes HR C03730¢C 40,468.73
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 47,794.75

Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM

P/R 23 11/13 Taxes HR 0038200 7,225.61
P/R 23 11/13 Taxes HR 0038200 46,021.26
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 53,246.87

Wire EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTM
P/R DIR 01l 11/13 Taxes HR 0038100 331.%4

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMS 331.%4

R

Wire BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 23 11/13/15 EFT Direct Deposit 111315 649,350.60

! BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA $ 649,350.60

Wire INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P/R 24 11/23 Taxes HR £0032910¢C 266,171.086

. INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S 266,171.06

Wire BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA
P/R 24 11/25/15 EFT Direct Deposit 112515 652,697.52

BANK OF AMERICA NT&SA S 652,697.52




| Repert: ZFIR_TREASURER ‘Inland Empire Utililities Agency Page - 2 -
| For 11/01/201% ~ 11/3C/2015 Treasurer Report . Date 12/15/291%
Check " Payee:/.Description.’ . .0 1 S o norl T b e Rennt |
i

ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
RP1-16,10C Lbs Polymer 750A 33794 21,105.55
DAFT-6,900 Lbs Polymer 748E 33793 7,489.26
AQUA BEN CORPORATION s 28,584 .81

ACH HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC.
RP2-Mobil Gear 600 XP 150 0196350-IN 771.42
HASCO OIL COMPANY, INC. S T771.42

ACH UNIVAR USA INC
RP5-12,771 Lbs Sodium Bisulfite LA170443 3,213.27

UNIVAR USA INC S 3,213.27

ACH THIRDWAVE CORPCRATICN
IS15002-8/1-9/30 ECM Enterprise Assessme 15-2001 1,964.0¢C

THIRDWAVE CORPCRATION

R

1,904.00




Report: ZFIR TREASURER . Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency Page 3 é
: Date 12/15/2015:

Por 11/01/2015 * 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report

‘Check Payee ./ Desaription . « 7 v oo R s A oun G |

ACH LINCOLN NATICNAL LIFE INS CO ;
P/R 23 11/13 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0038200 24,593 .52 i
LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS CO & 24,593 .52

ACH AQUA BEN CORPORATION
DAFT-4,60C Lbs Polymer 748E 33815 4,992 .84
RP1-13,800 Lbs Polymer 750A 33816 18,090.48
AQUA BEN CORPORATION 5 23,083.32

‘ACH MARK IV COMMUNICATIONS INC

RP4-Server Room Lo Data Rack Cabling 20719 1,568.56
RP1,RP2,RP4,CCWRF-Cabling and Mounting 20720 5,150.25
MARK IV COMMUNICATIONS INC S 6,718.81

ACH PEST OPTIONS INC
September 2015 GWR Weed Abatement Servic 249519 5,916.00

PEST OPTIONS INC 5 5,916.00

ACH SOLAR STAR CALIFQORNIA V LLC
9/15 Solar Energy IEUAQ083 58,527.1%9

SOLAR STAR CALIFORNIA V LLC $ 58,527.19

ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 23 11/13 Employee Ded HR 0038200 1,081.60



Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency _Page = 4

| For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report . - Date 12/15/201%
L
!:Cﬁedk gy el s O L O e e S e SR T
I

| IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSCCIAS 1,081.60

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC

P/R DIR 011 11/13 Cafeteria Plan HR 0038100 80.00
P/R 23 11/13 Cafeteria Plan HR 0038200 2,751.66
DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC S 2,831.66

ACH Inland Empire Reg. Composting
9/15 0O&M Expenses SAP0915-IEUAO 194 .49

Inland Empire Reg. Composting $ 194.49

QL
ACH GENESIS CONSTRUCTION
EN15046-1C0/15 Pay Est 1 PE 1-ENl15C46 15,390.00
EN15045-10/15 Pay Est 1 PE 1-EN15045 25,460.00
GENESIS CONSTRUCTION S 40,850.00

ACH CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY
2/15-4/15-MWD Rebate Pass Through 201 724,680.00
CDA-Grndwtr Wells & Raw Wtr Intertie Ppl 174 129,573.17
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITYS 854,253.17

ACE ESTRADA, JIMMIE J
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02

ISTRADA, JIMMIE J $ 469.02




! Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 5 ,
For 11/01/20615 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report Date 12/15/2015

“Check Payee / Description - . . . Amount

ACH MORASSE, EDNA
Reim Mconthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173 .51

MORASSE, =DNA 8 173.51

ACH SONNENBURG, ILSE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

SONNENBURG, ILSE 5 173.51

ACH TORRES, ROBERT G
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02

TORRES, ROBERT G 5 469.02

ACH GRIFFIN, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

GRIFFIN, GEORGE $ 173.51

ACH CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTE PREM 173.51

CUPERSMITH, LEIZAR 3 173.51

ACH GRANGER, BRANDCN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24

GRANGER, BRANDCN S 195.24




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER - Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page . 6
For 11/01/201i5 ™ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report. Date 12/15/2015

‘Check .Payea /.Desmcription: = .~ "o L o L0 .0 7 ameunt

ACH BAKER, CHRIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 73.24

BAKER, CHRIS 5] 73.24

ACH HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59

HUMPHREYS, DEBORAH E S 260.59

ACH MORGAN, GARTH W
Reim Monthiy Health Prem HEALTE PREM 122.00

MORGAN, GARTH W [ 122.00

ACH MAZUR, JCHN
Reim Monthiy Health Prem HEALTH PREM 437.66

MAZUR, JCHN 8 437.66

ACH INTERLICCHTA, RANDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEATTH PREM 122.00

INTERLICCHIA, RANDY S 122.00

ACH PICENO, TONY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

PICENO, TONY & 173.51




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency Page 7
For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 - Treasurer Report Date 12/15/2015

Chec Kl Payde T mDant rl p Ll o I e L Py e n

ACH FISHER, JAY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM iz22.00

FISHER, JAY 5 122.00

ACH DIETZ, JUDY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTHE PREM 122.00

DIETZ, JUDY $ 122.00

ACH MONZAVI, TAGHI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.786

MONZAVI, TAGHI $ 25.76

ACH TRAUTERMAN, HELEN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

TRAUTERMAN, HELEN $ 173.51

ACH DIGGS, GEORGE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTE PREM 753.31

DIGGS, GEORGE 3 753.31

ACH HUNTON, STEVE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 195.24

HUNTCN, STEVE $ 195.24




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Ageney = Page 8
For 11/01/2015 T 11/30/2015 . Treasurer Report Date 12/15/2015

Check ' ‘Payee / Description. . .= . o0 oo vl s 0 amdunt

ACH VARBET:,, VAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 521.18

VARBEL, VAN $ 521.18

ACH DELGADO, FRANCOQIS
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

DELGADQO, FRANCOIS S 122.00

ACH SPEARS, SUSAN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76

SPEARS, SUSAN 5 25.76

ACH CORLEY, WILLIAM
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 437.66

CORLEY, WILLIAM 3 437.66

ACH LESNTAKOWSKI, NORBERT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 2€8.47
LESNIAKCWSKI, NORBERT g 268.47

ACH HACKNEY, GARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 408.35

HACKNEY, GARY s 408.35



Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Tnlarnd Empire Utilities Agency - Page Sl Bl
For 11/01/2015 ™ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report - - Date 12/i15/2015

i Check Payee 7/ Description & = 07 .. Amount

ACH TOL, HARQOLD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 315.66

TOL, HAROLD 3 315.66

ACH ATWATER, RICHARD
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

ATWATER, RICHARD 5 122.00

ACH DIGGS, JANET
Relm Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 875.31

DIGGS, JANET S 875.31

ACH ANDERSON, JOHN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 469.02

ANDERSON, JOHN 3 469.02

ACH HECK, ROSELYN
i Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76

HECK, ROSELYN $ 25.786

ACH HERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 399.18




Report: ZFIR TREASURER = Inland Empire Utilitiee Agency Page 10

For 11/01/2015 "~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report Date 12/15/2015

‘Check Payee /[ Description @ .. .. .. G Ui e A e O T
KERNANDEZ, BENJAMIN $ 399.18

ACH KEHL, BARRETT
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

KEHL, BARRETT s 122.00

ACH LONG, ROCKWELL DEE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 399.18

LONG, ROCKWELL DEE 8 389.18

ACH VERGARA, FLORENTINO
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 295.51

VERGARA, FLORENTINO $ 295.51

ACH ROGERS, SHIRLEY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 173.51

ROGERS, SHIRLEY 3 173.581

ACH CHUNG, MICHAEL
Reim Monthly Eealth Prem HEALTH PREM 147.76

CHUNG, MICHAEL S 147.76

ACH BLASTINGAME, MARY
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 920.36




= : W S — :
| Report: ZFIR _TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency . Page 11

For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Repert - Date.12/15/2015
Check Payee. / Description .~ . . ... Y. Amount
f BLASINGAME, MARY 8 920.36

ACH MOE, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 25.76

ACH ELROD, SOKDRA :
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59

ELROD, SONDRA $ 260.58

ACH HOAK, JAMES
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

; HOAK, JAMES $ 122.00

ACH FOLEY TIIT, DANIEL J.
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59

FOLEY III, DANIEL J. $ 138.55

ACH LANGNER, CAMERCN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM B06.79

LANGNER, CAMERON S B06.79

ACH HOOSHMAND, RAY




Report: ZFIR TREASURER Inland Bmpire Utilities Agemnsy = Page 12

. For 11/01/2015% ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report  Date 12/15/2015

‘Check ' Payee. / Descriptiom . .. T e I U
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00
HOOSHMAND, RAY 5 12200

ACH POCLE, PHILLIP
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 167.90C

POOLE, PHILLIP $ 167.90

ACH RUESCH, GENECE
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 442.70

RUESCH, GENECE $ 442.70

ACH DECOITE, JOANN
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 122.00

DECOITE, JOANN 5 122.00

ACH MERRILL, DIANE
Reim Montnly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 260.59

MERRILL, DIANE 5 260.59

ACH RUSS0, VICKI
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 138.59

RUSS0, VICKI 5 138.59




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER ‘Inland Bmpire Utilities Agency - Page - 13

For- 11/u1/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report Date 12/15/2015
‘Check Payee / Description = N N N Aot
ACH BINGHAM, GREGG
Reim Monthly Health Prem HEALTH PREM 555.54
BINGHAM, GREGG $ " ss5.54

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
P/R 24 11/23 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0039100 11,308.05
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457 5 11,308.05

ACH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401
P/R 24 11/23 Exec Deferred Comp HR 0039100 8,498.33
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 401 5 8,498 .33

ACH INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL
10/15 Biosolids 90017050 260,161.74

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL $ 260,161.74

ACH IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIA
P/R 24 11/23 Employee Ded HR 003919¢C 1,069.10
IEUA GENERAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIAS 1,069.10

ACH DISCOVERY BENEFITS INC
P/R 24 11/23 Employee Ded HR 003510¢C 2,647.32

DISCOVERY BENEFITES INC S 2,647.32




Report: ZFIR_TREASURER Inland Empire Utilities Agency
For 11/01/2015 ~ 11/30/2015 Treasurer Report ' :

‘Page 14 '
- Date 12/15/2015

Check ‘Payee / Description =

© Amount

Wire  PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SY
P/R 22 10/30 PERS HR 0037300

PUELIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS

239,002.52 |

239,002.5Z2

Wire  STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT
P/R 23 11/13 HR 0038200

STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT g

1,135.25

1,135.25

Wire STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION
10/15 Sales Tax Deposit 23784561 10/1

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 8

10,112.00

10,112.00

Wire DPUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S
P/R 24 11/23 Deferred Comp Ded HR 0039100

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREMENT S3

12,600.04

12,600.04

Grand Total Payment Amount: §

6,656,799.28



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1C



i ™ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Engineering, Operationg, and Biosolids Management Committee (1/13/16)
Finance, Legal, and inistration Committee (1/13/16)

From: P. Joseph Grindsta
General Manager

Submitted by: Emest Yeboah

Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant General Manager
Kenneth Tuliau
Manager of Maintenance

Subject: Contract Award for As-Needed Supply of Pipe and Hardware Items

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve Conftract No. 4600002023 to ASAP Industrial Supply of Fontana, California,
establishing a three-year contract for the purchase of pipe and steel products (one-year
firm-fixed price with two, one-year options); and

2. Authorize the General Manager or his designee to execute the contract with two, one-year
potential contract extensions.

BACKGROUND

Miscellaneous pipe and steel products are used throughout the Agency for the repair and
maintenance of Agency’s equipment. In 2008, a contract with American Material Company was
approved by the Board for as-needed piping and steel supplies for operations and maintenance
purposes. This fiscal year, Agency staff reviewed the utilization of these piping supplies and
recommended to re-bid the contract for a more competitive pricing.

A list of 250 inventory and non-inventory products was sent out to bid for pricing, based on the
Agency’s actual procurement activity and usage over a twelve-month period. Staff solicited
proposals through The BidNet Network online solicitation system. Three responsive proposals
were received; American Material Company, Applied Industrial Supply, and ASAP Industrial



Contract Award for As-Needed Supply of Pipe and Hardware Items
January 20, 2016
Page 2

Supply. Of those three proposals, ASAP Industrial Supply was the lowest bidder. This contract
with ASAP Industrial Supply ensures a fixed price, as identified on the rate schedule, for the
duration of the contract. Miscellaneous pipe and steel products will be purchased on an “as
needed/as ordered” basis. The annual average expenditure for pipe and steel products for
maintenance is approximately $85,000 per year.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 18, 2008, the Board approved the competitive award of Contract No. 4600000197 to
American Materials Supply.

IMPACT ON BUDGET
Funds have been included in the current fiscal year, FY 2016/17, and FY 2017/18 Regional

Operations and Maintenance (RO) fund, O&M Materials & Supplies budget for the purchase of
miscellaneous pipe and steel products.

G:/Board-Rec/2015/16009 Contract Award for As-Needed Supply of Pipe and Hardware Items 1-20-16



CONTRACT NUMBER: 4800002023
FOR
AS-NEEDED SUPPLY OF PIPE AND HARDWARE ITEMS

This CONTRACT (Contract), is made and sntered into this 15"'k day of _Qec‘mnm_,zmel by and
between the Inland Empire Utliittes Agency, a Municipal Water District, organized and exdsting in the County

of S8an Bemardino under and by virtue of the iaws of the State of Califomia (hersinafter referred to as
"Agency") and ASAP industrial Supply of Fortana, California (hereinafter referred to as "Supplier"), for the as-
needed supply of pipe and hardware items.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein, the parties
agree as follows:

A PROJECT MANAGER: All direction related to this Contract shali come from the designated
Contract Administrator. Details of the Agency's assignment are as foilows:

Project Manager:  Charlie Batongmalaque
Location: 2662 E. Wainut Street
Ontaric, CA 81781
Telephone:  (509) 883-1883

Email: cbatongmalaque®igua.crg

B. SUPPLIER ASSIGNMENT: Inquiries related to this Contract shall be referred to the following:
Suppliers Representalive: Diane Blackbumn
Address: 10927 Jasmine Street
Fontana, CA 92337
Telephone: (808) 923-2727
Facsimile: {908) 429-0658
E-mail: diane@asapis.com
C. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Confract Documents,

Where any conflicts exist between the general terms and conditions, addenda, attachment(s), or
other coritractual documents, the goveming order of precedance shall be as follows:

Amendment(s) to Contract No. 4600002023

Contract No. 4800002023, including Exhibit A - Price Schedule
Addenda fo Request for Proposal No. RFP-RH-15-052
Agency’s Request for Proposal No. RFP-RH-15-052
Supplier's Best & Fina! Proposal dated November 16, 2015

hphwh =

SCOPE OF WORK | GENERAL INFORMATION: This is & fixed unit price master contract covering
the “as needed” supply of various pips and hargware items.

Estimated Quantities: The Supplier shall supply the pipe and hardware items to be used by the
Agency on as “as needed/as ordered” basis during the term of this Contract. A list of hardware items
which may be needed/ordered by the Agency is shown under Exhibit A - Price Schedule and
conslitutes a representative example listing of items which may be needed/ordered by the Agency in
the future. Howaver, the Agency will not be obligated to purchase any specific items andfor
quantities and reserves the right to purchase sither more, less or none of these products at the fixad
unit price documented within this Contract.

Contract No. 4600002023

Page 1
th



F.

th

Ordering Protocol: Delivery orders will be placed on an “as-needed” basis to suit the Agency's
requirements throughout the Contract period. Supplier will be provided a list of Agency personnel
who are authorized to place delivery orders against this master contract. The Agency may update
said authorization list from time to time as necessary. Only the personnel reflected on said list will be

autharized to place detivery orders. Delivery orders shall be transmitted to Supplier via e-mail only.
Verbal orders shall not be accepted.

Shipping Instructions: Shipments shall be made within 2 business days after issuance of a written
(e-mailed) order from authorized Agency personnel, Deliveries shall be mada between the hours of
7:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. In select cases, Agency personnel may choose to "will call" the ordered
items from the selected Supplier's facility.

Delivery Locations: Delivery orders may ship to the following addresses; one of which will be
specified by I[EUA ordering personnel at time of e-mai! order placement:

Regional Plant No. 1 = Warehouse
2662 E. Walnut St.
Ontaric, CA 81781

Regional Plant No. 2
16400 El Prado Road
Chino, CA 81708

Carbon Canyon Wastewater Recyciing Facility
14850 Telephone Ave.
Chino, CA 81708

Regional Plant No, 4
12811 6th Street
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91729

Regional Plant No. §
6088 Kimbait Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

The Agency reserves the right to add any additional locations as may subsequentty be required. Any
added locations shall receive the same product, service, pricing, etc. as required in the original
Contract

Termination: The Agency may reject delivery or terminate the Contract If the quality of the delivered
product is substandard. In the event delivered product is rejected, it shall be the sole responsibiity of
the Supplier to immediately remove sald product and provide acceptabie replacement product at the
sole expense of the Supplier. The Agency may terminate the Contract or simply refrain from placing
subsequent delivery orders should two or more defiveries be rejectad in a one year period.

JERM OF CONTRACT / OPTIONS: The term of this Contract shal! run from the date of its bi-lateral
execution through January 31, 2017. Additionally, upon the Agency and the Supplier reaching
mutual agreement as to any/all revisions needed to the Exhibit A - Rate Schedule, this Contract may
be extended via formal written amendment and via one year increments, for up to twa (2} additional
years, which would result in an aggregate total Contract term of three years. in the event the Agency
ceslres 1o exercise the Contract extension options provided for in this Section, the Agency shall

provide written notice to the Supplier prior to the expiration of the criginal Contract term or any
extansion thereof.

(This section has been intentionally deleted.)

Contract No. 4600002023 ' o ~ Page2



th

PAYMENT AND COMPENSATICN: The Agency shall pay Suppliers properly executed invoice(s)
within thirty (30) calendar days following receipt of the invoice. Payment will be withheid for any
product which does not meet or exceed Agency requirements or have proven unacceptable until
such preduct is replaced and accepted by the Agency's Contract Administratar.

Supplier's invoices shall be submitied to: Inland Empire Utilites Agency
Attn: Accounts Payable Depariment
P.Q. Box 8020
Chino Hills, CA 81709

OR invoices may be submitied electronically via: APGroup@ieua.org

As compensation for product provided under this Contract, the Agency shalt pay the Supplier In
accordance with the Price Schedule listed under Exhibit A fo this document.

Supplier Mark-Up Percentage for Unlisted ltems: if the Agency requests Supplier to provide an
itern(s) not listed within the Exhibit A - Price Schedule, the price paid by Agency to the Supptier shall
be +12.0% above the actual cost paid by Supplier for that un-isted item(s).

FITNESS FOR DUTY:
1. Fitness: Supplier and its Subconfract personnel on Agency property:

a. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

b. shali not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic beverages or of
any controlled substance (except & controlled substance as prescribed by a
physician so long as the performance or safety of the work is not affected thersby);
and

c. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its nature,
may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or reputation of the Agency.

2. Compliance: Supplier shall advise all supplier and subcontractor personnel and associated
third parties of the requirements of the Contract (“Fitness for Duty Requirements®) before
they enler on Agency property and shell immediately remove from Agency property any
employee determined to be in violation of these requirements. Supplier shall impose these
requirements on its Subcontractors. The Agency may cancel the Contract if Supplier
violates these Fitness for Duty Requirements.

: During the term of this Contract, the Supglier shall maintain at Supplier's
sole sxpaense, the following insurance.

A Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1. General Liabifity: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury,
personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as
Insurance Services Office form number GL 00 01 10 01 covering Commercial
General Liability. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a
general aggregate (imit is used, either the generai aggregate iimit shall apply
;gparately fo this projectlocation, or the general aggregste limit shall be

,000,000.

ContractNo. 4600002023 T ' ~ Page3




2, Automobile Liabiiity: $500,000 combined single limit per accident for bodily injury
and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad as Insurance Services

Office form number CA 00 01 10 01, covering Automobile Liability, including “any
auto.”

3 Workers' Compensation and Employers Ligbility: Vorkers' compensation limis as
required by the Labaor Code of the State of California and employers Liability limits of
$1,000,000 per accident.

LS

(] LA RS

ductibies and Self-Insured Refention: Any deductibles or seif-insured retention must be

red to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the Agency, either: the insurer
shatll reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention (as respscts the Agency),
its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners and engineers under contract
to the Agency; or the Supplier shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of logses and
related investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

C. Other insumnce Provisions: The policies are to gontain, or be endarged o contain, the
fallowing provisicns:

1. General Liability and Autamobile Liability Coverage

a The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners
and any engineers under contract o the Agency are to be covered as
additionally insureds, endorsement CG2010 1185, as respects: liability
arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the Supplier, products
and completed operations of the Supplier, premises owned, occupied or
used by the Supplier, or automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by
the Supplier. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the
scope of protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees
or volunteers. If Form CG 2010 1C 93 or CG 2010 03 97 are issued in
place of the CG 2010 11 85 form, then it is necessary to issue Form CG
2037 10 01 In addition to the 10 93 or 03 97 Forms.

b. The Supplier's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the Agency, its officer, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract to the Agency. Any insurance or self-insurance
maintained by the Agency, i's officers, officials, employees, volunteers,
property owners or engineers under contract to the Agency shall be excess
of the Supplier's insurance and shail not contribute with it.

c. Any fallure fo comply with reporting provigions of the policies shall not affect
coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials, empioyees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the Agency

d. The Supplier's insurance shall apply separately to each insured against
whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of
the insurer's liabillty.

e The Supplier may satisfy the limit requirements in & single policy or multiple
policies. Any such additional policies written as excess insurance shall not
provide any less coverage than that provided by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The inaurer shall agres to waive all rights of subrogation against the Agency, ifs
officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the Agency for losses arising from work performed by the Supplier for
the Agency.

ContractNo. 4600002023 N © Paged
h



3. Alt Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endgorsad to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in fimite except after ten (10) days' prior written nofice by ceriified ma,
retum receipt requested, has been given fo the Agency.

ili . insurance is t© be placed with insurers with a Best's rating of no
less than A*VI, and who are admifted Insurers in the State of Cafifornia.

E. Verification of Coverage: Suppiier shall furnish the Agency with certificates of insurance and
with original endorsements affecting coverage required by the Agency for themseives and all
subcontractors prior to commencing work or allowing any subcontractor tc commence work
under any subcontract. The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are fo
be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All
certificates and endorssments are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves tha right to require complete, certified coples of all required insurance
policles, at any time.

F Submittal of Certificates: Supplier shall submit alf required certificates and endorsements fo
the foliowing:

Roger Hughbanks (via e-mail: thughbanks@ieua.org) gr
Iniand Empire Utllities Agency

P.O. Box 8020

Chino Hills, CA 81708

J LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Status Of Supplier: The Suppiier is retzined as an independent Suppiier cnly, for the sale
purpose of providing prodiuct as described herein, and not an employes of the Agency.

2. Observing Laws And Ordinances: The Supplier or any Subcontractor shall keep itself fully
Informed of all existing and/or pending stete and federal laws and ali county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the supply of any product, conduct of
any services or tasks performed under this Contract, and of all such orders and decrees of
bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The Supplier or any
Subcontractor shall at all imes observe and comply with all such existing laws, ordinances,
regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and indemnify, as required hereln, the
Agency, s officers, employees and agents against any claim or liability arising from or
based on the violation of any such law, ordinance, reguiation, order or decree, whether by
the Supplier or its employees.

3 Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services under this
Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the IEUA Contract Administrator.

4. Inderpification: Supplier shall indemnify the Agency, its directors, employees and assigns,
and shall defend and hold them harmiless from all liabilities, demands, actions, claims,
losses and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, which arise out of or are related
fo!

A. The negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of the Supplier, its directors,
employees, agents gnd assigns, in the performance of work under this contract.

B. Any and all actions, proceedings, damages, costs, expenses, penalfies or liabilities, in
law or equity, or every kind or nature whatsoever, arising out of resulting from, or on

Contract No. 4600002023 ' Page 5
th



account of the violation of any governmental law or regulation, compliance with which is the
responsibility of the Supplier;

C. Any and all losses, expenses, damages (inciuding damages to the work itself),
attomeys' fees, and other costs, indluding all costs of defense, which any of them may incur
with respects to the failure, neglect, or refusa! of Supplier to faithfully perform the work and
all of the Supplier's obligations under the agreement. Such costs, eXpenses, and damages
shall include aif costs, including attorneys' fees, incurred by the indemnified parties in any
lawsuit to which they are a party.

5. Conflict Of fnterest: No official of the Agency who s authorized in sueh capacity and on
behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, eccept or approve, or to take part in negotiating,
making, accepling or approving this Contract, or any subcontract relating to services or tasks
to be performed pursuant to this Contract, shelf become directly or indirectly personally
interested in this Contract

8. Egual Oppoxtunity: During the performance of this contract the Agency, the Supplier and
any Subcontractor shail not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, religion, sex, sge, marital status, national origin, or physical
handicap.

7. Disputes:

a All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be determined in
accordancs with this sestion. The Supplier shall pursue the work to completion in
accordance with the instruction of the Agency's Project Menager notwithstanding
the existence of dispute. By entering into this Contract, both parties are obligated,
and hereby agree, to submit all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract
which remain unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration shalt be
conducted under California Code of Civil Procedure Sections 1280, et. seq., or their
8UCCESSOT.

b. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to resolution
by the Agency Project Manager and the Supplier shall comply, pursuant 1o the
Agency Project Manager instructions. If the Supplier is not satisfied with any such
resolution by the Agency Project Manager, they may file a written protest with the
Agency Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving writien
nolice of the Agency's decision. Fallure by Supplier to file & written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and acceptance of the
Agency Project Manager's resclution. The Agency's Project Manager shall submit
the Supplier's written protests to the Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
(CEOIGM), together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's written decision,
for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s}. The CEQ/GM shall make his or her determination with respect to each
protest filed with the Agency Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after
recelpt of said protest(s). If Supplier is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
CEO/GM, they may file 2 written request for arbitration with the Project Manager
:l(;cmin seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the CEO/GM's

1S10.

c. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a single
neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner;

) The Demand for Arbitration shal include a list of five names of persons
acceptabla to the Supplier to be appointed as Arbitrator. The Agency shall
determine if any of the names submitted by Supplier are acceptable and, if
80, such person will be designated as Arbitrator.

Contract No. 4600002023




(2) In the event that none of the names submitted by Supplier are acceptabie
to the Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in Step (s) is
unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Supplier 2 ist of five names of
persons acceptable to the Agency for appointment as Arbitrator, The
Supplier shall, in 1um, have seven (7} calendar days in which to determine if
one such person is acceptable.

(3} If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable io mutually agree upon a
neutral Arbitrator, the matter of eelection of an Arbitrator shall be submitted
to the San Bemardino County Superior Court pursuant to Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1281.8, or s successor. The costs of arbitration,
including but not limited to reasonable attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable
by the party prevailing in the arbitration. {f this arbitration is appealed toc a
court pursuant to the procedure under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure
Section 1284, et seq., or their successor, the costs of arbitration shall also
include court costs associated with such appeals, including but not limited
to reasonable attorneys' fees which shall be recoverable by the prevailing
party.

d. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Supplier in mediation or
arbitration commenced by a Suppiier on the Project pursuant to Public Coniracts
Code Sections 20104 et geq. Such joinder shall be initiated by written notice from
the Agency's representafive to the Supplier.

K INFRINGEMENT: Supplier represents and warrants that Work and Oocumentation shall be free of
any claim of trade secret, trade mark, frade name, copyright, or patent infringement or other violation
of any Proprietary Rights of any person.

Supplier shali defend, indemnify and hold harmless, Agency, its officers, directors, agents,
empioyees, successors, assigns, servants, and volunesrs fres and harmiess from any and all
liability, damages, losses, ciaims, demends, actions, causes of action, and cosis including
reasanable atiomeys' fees and expenses arising out of any claim that use of the Work or
Documentation, to replace or modify the Work and Documentation infringes upon any trade secrst,
trade mark, trade name, copytight, patent, or other Proprietary Rights,

Supplier shall, at its expense and at Agency's option, refund any amount paid by Agency under the
Contract or exart its best efforts to procure for Agency the right to use the Work and Documentation,
to replace or modify the Work and Documentation as approved by Agency so as fo cbviate any such
claim of infringement, or to put up a satisfactory bond to permit Agency's continued use of the Work
and Documentation.

L. TAXES, FEES, AND CHARGES: The Supplier, and any of its Subcontractors, shall pay all sales,
consumer, use and other similar taxes, and pay all charges and fees required to bs paid by the
Supplier, or any of its Subcontractors, in accordance with stats, county, and loca! laws and
ordinances.

M. NOTICES: Any nofice may be served upan either party by delivering it in person, or by depositing it
in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid, and addressed to the
party at the address set forth beiow:

Agency: Warren Green
Manager of Contracts/Procurement & Facilities Services
inland Empire Utilites Agency, A Municipal Water District
P.C. Box 8020
Chino Hills, CA 91708

Contract No. 4600002023 S © Page?
th



Supgplier: Veronica Schmidt
Partmer
ASAP Industrial Supply
10827 Jasmine Street .
Fontana, CA 92337

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery, upon receipt
thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course of transmission with the
United States Postal Service.

INTEGRATION: The Caniract Documents represent the entire agreement between the Agency and
the Supplier as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written understending shall be of
any force or effect with respect fo those matters covered by the Contract Documents. This Contract
may not be modified, altered, or amended except by written mutual agreement by the Agency and
the Supplier. (Government Code Section 4154)

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be governed by and constructed in accordance with the
laws of the State of California.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: Al of the terms, conditions and provisions of this Contract shall
inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Supplier, and their respective successors
and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no assignment of the duties or benefits of the Supplier
under this Contract may be assigned, transferred or atherwise disposed of without the prior written
consent of the Contract Administrator and/or Agency; and any such purporied or atiempted
assignment, transfer, or disposal without the prior written consent of the Contract Administrator
and/or Agency shall be null, void, and of no lega! effect whatsoever.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts occurring
beyond their controf; e.g., war, riots, strikes, acts of nature, efc.

TERMINATION: The Agericy reserves the right to, at any time, immediately suspend and/or
terminate this Confract upon issuance of written nofice to the Supplier. In the evert of such
termination, the Agency shall pay Supplier for all authorized and Supplier-invoiced product, approved
by the Contract Administrator, up to the date of such termination.

CHANGES: The Agency may, et eny time, make changes to this Contract's Scope of Work
including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or alf of the work. However, such
changes shall only ba made via written amendment to this Contract The Contrect Price and Work
Schedule shali be equltably adjusted, If required, tc account for such changes and shall be set forth
within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TC PROCEED: No services shall be performed or furnished under this Contract unless
and until a fully executed Contract has been completed by alf responsible parties and a Notice to
Proceed has been issued by the Agency.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be entered as of the day and
year written abave.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, ASAP INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY:
A Municipal Water District:

o) AOstT t2fa]s

P. Joseph Grindstaff Date Veronica Schmidt/ Date
General Manager Partner

Contract No. 4600002023

rh



ACORD
_ N

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MMDDAYYY)
12/8/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE (8 tSSUED AS A MATTER OF

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFPIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMENC, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A

CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISBUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPFORTANT: W the certficate ho'der s an ADDITIONAL [NSURED, the
cortificate holder in ilsu of such endorsament(s).

I —— T
policy(ies) must be endorsed. 1f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the tsrms atwd conditions of 2 pailcy, certaln policles mey requére an endorsement. A stafemant on this certificats does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER

WE Ingurance

48540 Xearny Villa Roed
fuits 113

Szn Diego CA 92123

i

A Greg Ellz

m‘mdl_m ¥g9-3030
ALl

ADDRESS: greglwe-insuranse, dom

[ 2% wa: (050) 377-48c1 |

BESURED (999} €aL-36KE
Assp Industrial Supply Inc

16927 Jasmine St
Fonterne CA S233T

AFFORDING © wacy |
INSURSR A : Bscurity Haticnal Insurance Co $3132¢
INSURER B: Goldan Ezxgle Insurance Compamy 10836
| INBURER G :
| WEYRER O 5
IRSURER E -

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE MAY BE IEBUED
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONE OF SUCH

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cext ID 3613

COVERAGES  __ CERTIFICATE NUMBER: Cext 10 361 . . e o

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE 8EEN [SSUED TO
WOICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REGUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT
OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUICIES
POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

REVISION NUMBER:
THE INSURED NANMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
QR OTHER COCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
DESCRIBED HEREIN (S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

_Lm TYPE OF DESURANCE INAR | !ﬂﬂm EITI
| GENERAL LIABILITY i EACH QQEURRENCE is__ 2,000,000
® | X! COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 1 BZE1656154420 i0/1/201% (10/1/2016 ﬁm ‘s 100,000
CLAIMS-MADE E OCCUR MED EXP (Anyone perory) | § 5,800
: 2,000,000
| 5 ' i$ 6,800,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APFLES PER: | PRODUCTS- COMPIORAGG |$ 4,300,000
xiroucy! |TEY Loc 1 §
AUTOMORILE LIABILITY I . ST 1y 1,000,000
] E ﬁv&u":o p— Y EAWLE56158420 110/1/2015 |10/1/2016 | BODILY INIURY (Par pecson) ]
|| AlTos AToE | BODILY INJURY (Fe: sosidant)| $
| | HRED AUTOS AUTCS i 8
! I §
i | UMBRELLA LI _[ GCCUR ; ' i EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCEES LIAB 1 CLAIMS-MADE ' ' l | AGGREGATE s
} RETENTION§ ! $
. T - v | =weloeseze 10/1/2015 [10/1/2016 mn'
Ay PROPRIETOR £ Y |INiA | EL EACHACODENT . |§ 1,000,300
{Manarsary ta KK} E.l. OI9EASE - EA s 1,000,500
i ¥ oegerie [
o PTION DF OPERATIONS below l E.L.QISIA!E-PQLBYLI_MITIS 1,008,000
| - 8
‘ i s

Inland Expire

sezs are Lipted as pdditiocnal
¥on-Contributery wording applies.
far Ben-pEy.

DESCRIATION OF CPERATIONS | LOCAT:ONG ; VIRGCLES [Attech ACORD 107, Additioral Remaria Sahedule, If more space fa required}
Teilitios Agency; its officers, officials, employees, volunteszs. property owners or

ws Tequired by written dontract.
30 dsy notice for canocsllatica or pelicy chacge.

Frimary &
10 éday motios

CERTFICATE HOLDER

CAN

Inland Bmpire Ttilitles Agency
Atkn: RogerBughbanks
F.5. Box 5020

Chino Hills CA 2170%

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE SESCREED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THERBOF, NOTICE WiLL BE CELWVERED [N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIPED REPRESENTATIVE

ot

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

Page 1

© 1988-2010 ACCRD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are reglistered marks of ACORD

ef 1



CONSENT
CALENDAR
ITEM

1D



N
& Infand Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: January 20, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Engineering, Operations, and Biosolids Management Committee
(01/13/16)
Finance, Legal, andpAdministration Committee (01/13/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindsta:
General Manager
Submitted by: Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Shaun J. Stone gb

Manager of Engineering
Subject: RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award
RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:;

1. Approve the construction contract award for the RP-4 Power Center Roof Access, Project
No. EN13056.01 to SCW Contracting Corporation in the amount of $188,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

BACKGROUND

The Agency has recently completed the Agency-Wide Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning
(HVAC) Improvements, Package No. 2, Project No, EN13056. HVAC systems reliable operation
is essential to maintaining suitable operating temperature conditions in control rooms and power
centers. As part of the HVAC Package No. 2 Project, Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-
4) Motor Control Center (MCC) Power Center Five HVAC system was upgraded to enhance
reliability and provide redundancy. A new roof-packaged air conditioning (AC) unit was installed,
and the existing roof-packaged AC unit support had to be raised to accommodate the new HVAC
ducting installed on the roof as part of the project. The RP-4 MCC Power Center Five houses
numerous pieces of electrical equipment including circuit breakers and variable frequency drives
serving the recycled water pumps and other process equipment at RP-4,



RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 2 of 3

The existing MCC Power Center Five building does not provide safe and adequate accessibility to
the HVAC units. The new configuration of the roof-packaged AC units significantly elevated both
units above the parapet wall while the new ducting layout resulted in limited maintenance spacc
and access around the AC units. To meet access and safety concerns, it is recommended to install
a permanent roof access stairway along with a roof-mounted platform and handrail system.
Currently, the building roof has temporary handrails, which will be removed once the permanent
system is installed.

A Request for Bids was advertised on November 10, 2015, to the pre-qualified list of contractors
for projects under $2,000,000. Three (3) contractors participated in the job walk. In response to
the bid advertisement, the Agency received two (2) bids on December 9, 2015, as summarized in
the table below:

Bidder Name Price
SCW Contracting Corporation $188,000
W. A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc. $254,000
Engineer’s Estimate $140,000

The total projected costs are as follows:

Description Estimated Cost

HVAC Package 2 (Design, Construction, IEUA, and Labor $821,400
Augmentation)

Construction B $188,000

Construction Management (Consultant, IEUA, and Labor $60,000
Augmentation)

Contingency (~15%) $37,000

Total Project Cost $1,106,400

Total Project Budget $1,106,500

The project schedule is as follows:

Project Milestone Date
Design Completion July 2015
Construction Contract Award January 2016
Construction Completion July 2016

The RP-4 MCC Power Center Five Roof Access project is part of the Agency’s Workplace

Environment Business Goal to ensure a safe and healthy work environment to protect employees
and Stakeholders.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On July 16, 2014, the Board approved the construction contract award for the Agency-Wide
HVAC Improvements, Package No. 2, Project No. EN13056.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\16004 RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award 1-20-16



RP-4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award
January 20, 2016
Page 3 of 3

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The construction contract for the RP-4 Power Center Roof Access, Project No. EN13056.01, in
the amount of $188,000 is within the total project budget 0£$1,106,500 in the Regional Wastewater
Capital (RC) Fund.

PJG.CB:SS;jz

G:\Board-Rec\2015\16004 RP4 Power Center Roof Access Construction Contract Award 1-20-16



Jabeuep osiold

d ._QEODN |[ewep L 1181810 IIVM TVAIDINNW Y

Aouaby sanin aadusg puojuy y
Bupeatnbuzl jo jebeuepy
'Jd 'BU0S T uneys .

M ovog kienuer

L0°9S0S N3 "ON Homa&
pJEMY JOBIUOD co;o::wcoo

SS90V J00OY J8Jus) Jamod -d4




LORELSIC ILVM IVAIDINNW ¥

¢ Kouaby sanyiafy SHdu3 puojuy ,d

SUJS0U0D Ajojes pue ssad0e SSaippe 0] -

joou Buipjing ayj uo Buponp mau pajelsu] -

Woddns jun 9y Bunsixe pasiel/paiipon

yun (Qv) Buiuopipuod Jie pabeyoed jool mau & pajjejsu|

= - pepesbdn Agusoal QYAH Buipjing 8Al4 Jejua) lemod -

LA s A
|t 7 1 ™ L —
1T e B R

 a e 30._ s .. Ho mqot_



m 12MISIG ¥ALVM TVAIDINDWN ¥
fouaby sanjjnn andai3 pubjuj ’d

.l___.r.u- w..:r-




IDHELSIA HALVM TVADINOIY V

14 fouaby saiynn andun puoiuj fu

$5900Y D/VY pPue
319N A1 JSUID Jomod -

dd

s|iespuey Aielodwsy jo jeaowisy -
spoddns pue sped 8)210uod OsIy -
WwajsAs |lelpuey Jojawiad Jooy -

joou sy} uo siieys Buipuej pue wiojeld -
Joous o1 punoib wods Aemielg -

ubiseq -

_ _%__... SR o _ w&v:_oc_ mnoow SS800V/ JOOY JalUa)) Jamod -dH -

.-l...L.r...h.__ ..H.utwlr o ..C“.-.u e
: .__3. . _ﬂﬁu.....



1DMBLSI0 BIIVM IVAIDINNW Y

s Aouaby sauyin a4desg puojuf ’U

poo‘orLs olewinsy s sauiBud
000'¥52$ 'ou| ‘Auedwo) uoRonsuo) disey 'V M
000'88L$ uopeiodiod Hupoenuod pOS

G107 ‘g 1oquaoa(j Uo DOAIS08) SDIG OM|




9102 Ainp uona|dwoD UOHONISUOD
910z Aenuep piemy Joeljuo) UoljoniIsuo)
GLoz Ainr uoyejdwo? ubise(

005°60L‘L$ 19Bpng 300j0iq =304

00Y'00L LS 1309 109foud =30),

000°.€$ (%G 1~) Aousbunuo)
000°'09% (uonejuswbny Joge pue yN3j) S80IAISS UORONIISUOD
looo'sgls | | | ~ uoidNIsUo)

N ~ (uopeyuswibny
oo¥'L28s$ JogeT pue ‘yn3j ‘uononnsuo) ‘ubisa(]) z ebeyoed DvAH

uonduosaq

[ encioth s S e yon L4z

G e ® | 3 bmo w @ “—WQO ; HO m c._n_




LORALSIG AT LYM TYAIDINAW ¥

¢ K3uaby sapynn 241dul puoju; ’v

it _._..uw&@a.__,Eucmﬁmﬁscmwﬁg ._mSEE u:m@mm m muzm_.:mé

i L !. f.-...ih..l

.wwmmﬁzm JUSLUUCIAUZ mumﬁf@s

"JoB1U09D 8]
aJnoaxa 0} Jabeueyy |eloua) sy} azuoyine pue 000‘g8LS$ JO Junowe
oy} u uoneiodiop Bunoenuod AMOS O} L0'9SOELNT ON 108loid
‘SSO00Y JO0Y JBJUBY) JOMOd -4 ©U] JO) pJemy 10BUOD UOIIONISU0D)
oy} onoisdde sioallq Jo pleog Sy} Jey) Spuswiwiodal Jels

~ UONEPUSWLIOISY/[B0D) >ocmm,mﬂ .




k ? lniand Empire Utilities Agency
v A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICY

CONTRACT NUMBER: 4600002029
FOR
RP-4 MCC - POWER CENTER FIVE ROOF ACCESS
PROJECT NO. EN13056.01

THIS CONTRACT (the "Contract"), is made and entered into this _____ day of

2016 by and between the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water District, organlzed
and existing in the County of San Bemardino under and by virtue of the laws of the State of
Califomia (hereinafter referred to as "Agency”) and SCW Contracting Corporation, with offices
located in Fallbrook, California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), for the construction of
the RP-4 MCC - Power Center Five Roof Access, Project EN13056.01.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and obligations set forth herein,
the parties agree as follows:

1.

PROJECT MANAGER ASSIGNMENT: All technical direction related to this Contract
shall come from the designated Project Manager. Details of the Agency's assignment
are listed below.

Project Manager:  Jamal Zughbi, Senior Engineer
Address: 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building “B”
- Chino, CA 91708
Telephone: (909) 993-1698

Email: jzughibi@ieua.org

2. CONTRACTOR ASSIGNMENT: Special inquiries related to this Contract and the
effects of this Contract shall be referred to the following:
Contractor:  Peter Kogler, Project Manager
SCW Contracting Corporation
Address: 2525 North Old Highway 395
Fallbrook, CA 92028
Telephone: (760) 728-1308
Email: pkogler@scwcompanies.com
3. ORDER OF PRECEDENCE: The documents referenced below represent the Contract
Documents. Where any conflicts exist between the General Terms and Conditions, or
addenda attached, then the goveming order of precedence shall be as follows:
4600002029 (RW) Page 1 of 13

12/17/2015



1. Amendments to Contract number 4600002029.

2. Contract number 4600002029 General Terms and Conditions.

3. Agency's Request for Proposals (RFP) number RFP-RW-15-091 and all
gemmane addenda (Exhibit A).

4, Contractor's proposal dated December 8, 2015 (Exhibit B).

4, SCOPE_OF WORK AND SERVICES: Contractor services and responsibilities shall
include and be in accordance with the Agency’'s Request for Proposals (RFP) RFP-RW-
15-091, attached hereto, referenced herein, and made a part hereof by this reference
as Exhibit A.

g TERM: The term of this Contract shall extend from the date of the Notice to Proceed,
and terminate upon acceptance of the design’s construction as signed off by the
Agency’s cognizant Engineering & Construction Management Department personnel
and project management, unless agreed to by both parties, reduced to writing, and
amended to this Contract,

6. PAYMENT, INVOICING AND COMPENSATION: The Contractor shall submit one
lump-sum invoice, valued at the total firm-fixed price established for this Contract.
Payment will be withheld for any service which does not meet the requirements of this
Contract, until such service is revised, the invoice resubmitted and accepted by the
Project Manager.

All invoices shall be submitted electronically with all required back-up to

apgroup@ieua.org .

Contractor shall provide with their invoice certified payroll verifying that Consultant
has paid prevailing wage in accordance with the Department of Industrial Relations
requirements as stipulated in SB-854 (hitp://www.dir.ca.qov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf).

Effective January 1, 2015: The call for bids and contract documents must include
the following information:

A. No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works
project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department
of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions
from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771.1(a)].

B. No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a
public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the
Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.

C. This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the
Department of Industrial Relations.

As compensation for the work performed under this Contract, Agency shall pay
Contractor a not-fo-exceed maximum $188,000.00 for all work satisfactorily provided

4600002029 (RW) Page 2 of 13
12/17/2015



hereunder in accordance with RFP-RW-15-091, attached hereto, referenced herein,
and made a part hereof as Exhibit B.

Note: All payments made, whether for design or construction build, shall be in
accordance with the payment terms outlined in Request for Proposals (RFP) number
RFP-RW-14-072.

INSURANCE: During the term of this Contract, the Contractor shall maintain at

Contractor's sole expense, the following insurance.

A. Minimum Scope of Insurance:

1.

General Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for
bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at
least as broad as Insurance Services Office form number GL 0001-87
covering Comprehensive General Liabllity. If Commercial General
Liability Insurance or other form with a general aggregate limit is used,
either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
project/location, or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

a. The insurance shall include coverage for each of the following
hazards:

Premises — Operations

Owners and Contractors Damage

Broad Form Property Damage

Contractual for Specific Contract

Severability of Interests or Cross-Liability

XCU [Explosion, Collapse and Underground] Hazards
Personal Injury — with the “Employee” Exclusion Deleted

Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 combined single limit per accident for
bodily injury and property damage. Coverage shall be at least as broad
as Insurance Services Office form number CA 00 01 87, covering
Automobile Liability, including "any auto."

Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability: Workers' compensation
limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and
employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

Builders Risk completed value {course of construction) fire insurance with
extended coverage and a vandalism and malicious endorsement. The
policy shall cover the full value of all completed construction, which
includes all material and labor invested in the construction and the full
value of all equipment and material at the job site. Said policy shall
remain in effect until acceptance of the by the Agency.

4600002029 (RW) Page 3 of 13

12/17/2015



5. Payment, Labor & Material, and Performance Bonds: Bonding is
required, per Public Contract Code Article 121., Section 21565, for
public works projects. All construction-related labor for this project is
designated as the public works portion of this project and therefore
subject to prevailing wage. Contractor shall furnish bonding with the use
of forms furmnished in the RFP.

Deductibles and _Self-Insured Retention: Any deductibles or self-insured
retention must be declared to and approved by the Agency. At the option of the
Agency, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retention (as respects the Agency), its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners and engineers under contract to the Agency; or the
Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigations, claim administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance -Provisions: The policies are to contain, or be endorsed to

contain, the following provisions:

1. General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage

The Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners and any engineers under contract to the Agency are fo be
covered as insureds, endorsement CG2010 1185, as respects:
liability arising out of activities performed by or on behalf of the
Contractor, products and completed operations of the Contractor,
premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor, or
automobiles owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor.
The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of
protection afforded to the Agency, its officers, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the
Agency. -

The Contractor's insurance coverage shall be primary insurance
as respects the Agency, its officer, officials, employees,
volunteers, property owners or engineers under contract to the
Agency. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property
owners or engineers under contract to the Agency shall be excess
of the Contractor's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall
not affect coverage provided to the Agency, its officers, officials,
employees, volunteers, property owners or engineers under
contract to the Agency

4600002029
12/17/2015

(RW)

Page 4 of 13



D.

d. The Contractor's insurance shall apply separately to each insured
against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect
to the limits of the insurer's liability.

e. The Contractor may satisfy the limit reqguirements in a single policy
or multiple policies. Any Such additional policies written as excess
insurance shall not provide any less coverage than that provided
by the first or primary policy.

2. Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Coverage

The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
Agency, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers, property owners or
engineers under contract to the Agency for losses arising from work
performed by the Contractor for the Agency.

3. Builders Risk Insurance (Course of Construction)
The Agency is to be named as the loss payee.
4. All Coverages

Each insurance policy required by this contract shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party,
reduced in coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days' prior written
notice by certified mail, retum receipt requested, has been given to the
Agency.

Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a Best's
rating of no less than A minus:VIl, and who are admitted insurers in the State of
California. ‘

Verification of Coverage: Contractor shall furnish the Agency with certificates of
insurance and with original endorsements effecting coverage required by the
Agency for themselves and all subcontractors prior to commencing work or
allowing any subcontractor to commence work under any subcontract. The
certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to be signed by a
person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All ceriificates
and endorsements are to be approved by the Agency before work commences.
The Agency reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required
insurance policies, at any time.

Submittal of Certificates: Contractor shall submit all required certificates and
endorsements to the following:

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn; Ms. Angela Witte, Risk Specialist

4600002029 (RW) Page 5 of 13

12/17/2015



P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 91709-0902

CONTROL OF THE WORK: Contractor shall perform the Work in compliance with the

Work Schedule. If performance of the Work falls behind schedule, the Contractor shall
accelerate the performance of the Work to comply with the Work Schedule as directed
by the Project Manager. If the nature of the Work is such that Contractor is unable to
accelerate the Work, Contractor shall promptly notify the Project Manager of the delay,
the causes of the delay, and submit a proposed revised Work Schedule.

A

D.

LEGAL RELATIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

Professional Responsibility: The Contractor shall be responsible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing professionals performing
the same or similar type of work.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor is retained as an independent Contractor
only, for the sole purpose of rendering the services described herein, and is not
an employee of the Agency.

Observing Laws and Ordinances: The Contractor shall keep itself fully informed
of all existing and future state and federal laws and all county and city
ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect the conduct of any
services or tasks perfomed under this Contract, and of all such orders and
decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same.
The Contractor shall at all times observe and comply with all such existing and
future laws, ordinances, regulations, orders and decrees, and shall protect and
indemnify, as required herein, the Agency, its officers, employees and agents
against any claim or liability arising from or based on the violation of any such
law, ordinance, regulation, order or decree, whether by the Contractor or its
employees. '

Effective July 1, 2014, all Contractors must be registered with the
California Dept. of Industrial Relations as required by law SB-854 for
public works construction projects:

http:/fwww.dir.ca.gov/DIRNews/2014/2014-55.pdf

Confined Space Work:

I. Precautions and Programs:

a. The Contractor shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and
supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the
work or the activities of subcontractors, suppliers, and others at the
work site.

b. The Contractors and subcontractors shall comply with the provisions
of the Safety and Health Regulations for Construction, promuigated by

4600002029 (RW) Page 6 of 13

1217/2015



the Secretary of Labor under Section 107 of the "Contract Work Hours
and Safety Standards Act,” as set forth in Title 290 C.F.R. If the Agency
is notified of an alleged violation of the Occupational Safety and Health
Standards referred to in this Section and it is established that there is a
violation, the Contractor shall be subject to liquidated damages as
provided in the Contract.

c. The Contractor and all subcontractors shall comply with the
provisions of the Occupational Safety and Health Standards,
promulgated by the United States Secretary of Labor under the
"Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1870, as set forth in Title 29,
C.F.R. Where an individual State act on occupational safety and health
standards has been approved by federal authority, then the provisions
of said state act shall control.

d. The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions for the safety of,
and shall provide the necessary supervision, control, and
direction to prevent damage, injury, or loss to:

1) All employees on the work or work site and other persons
and organizations who may be affected thereby;

2) All the work and materials and equipment to be incorporated
therein, whether in storage or on or off the work site; and

3) All other property at the site.

e. Contract work requiring confined space entry must follow Cal-OSHA
Regulation 8 CCR, Sections 5157 - 5158. This regulation requires the
following to be submitted to IEUA for approval prior to the start of the
project:

1) Proof of training on confined space procedures, as defined in
Cal-OSHA Regulation 8 CCR, Section 5157. This regulation
also requires the following to be submitted to IEUA for
approval prior to the entry of a confined space:

2) A written plan that includes identification of confined spaces
within the construction site, alternate procedures where
appropriate, contractor provisions, specific procedures for
permit-required and non-permit required spaces, and a
rescue plan.

f. The Contractor must also submit a copy of their Safety Program or

IIPP prior to the start of the project for approval by the Safety & Risk
Department.

E. Subcontract Services: Any subcontracts for the performance of any services

under
Manag

F. Hours

this Contract shall be subject to the written approval of the Project
er.

of Labor: The Contractor shall comply with all applicable provisions of

Califomia Labor Code Sections 1810 to 1817 relating to working hours. The

4600002028 (RW)
12/17/2015

Page 7 of 13



Contractor shall, as a penalty to the Agency, forfeit $25.00 for each worker
employed in the execution of the Contract by the Contractor or by any
subcontractor for each calendar day during which such worker is required or
permitted to work more than eight hours in any one calendar day and forty (40)
hours in any one calendar week in violation of the provisions of the Labor Code.

Travel and Subsistence Pay: The Contractor shall make payment to each
worker for travel and subsistence payments which are needed to execute the
work and/or service, as such travel and subsistence payments are defined in the
applicable collective bargaining agreements with the worker.

Liens: Contractor shall pay all sums of money that become due from any labor,
services, materials or equipment furnished to Contractor on account of said
services to be rendered or said materials to be furnished under this Contract and
that may be secured by any lien against the Agency. Contractor shalt fully
discharge each such lien at the time performance of the obligation secured
matures and becomes due.

Indemnification: Contractor shall indemnify IEUA, its directors, employees,
agents, and assigns, and shall defend and hold them harmless from all
liability, demands, actions, claims, losses, and expenses, including reasonable
attorney’'s fees, which arise out of or are related to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of Contractor, its directors, employees,
agents and assigns, in the performance of work under this contract.

Conflict of Interest: No official of the Agency who is authorized in such capacity
and on behalf of the Agency to negotiate, make, accept or approve, or to take
part in negotiatihg, making, accepting or approving this Contract, or any
subcontract relating to services or tasks to be performed pursuant to this
Contract, shaill become directly or indirectly personally interested in this Contract.

Equal Opportunity: During the performance of this Contract, the Contractor shall
not uniawfully discriminate against any employee or employment applicant
because of race, color, religion, sex, age, marital status, ancestry, physical or
mental disability, sexual orientation, veteran status or national origin.

Disputes:

1. All disputes arising out of or in relation to this Contract shall be
determined in accordance with this section. The Contractor shall pursue
the work to completion in accordance with the instruction of the Agency's
Project Manager notwithstanding the existence of dispute. By entering
into this Contract, both parties are obligated, and hereby agree, to submit
all disputes arising under or relating to the Contract which remain
unresolved after the exhaustion of the procedures provided herein, to
independent arbitration. Except as otherwise provided herein, arbitration

4600002022 (RW) Page 8 of 13

12/17/2015



shall be conducted under Califomia Code of Civil Procedure Sections
1280, et. seq, or their successor.

Z. Any and all disputes during the pendency of the work shall be subject to
resolution by the Agency Project Manager and the Contractor shall
comply, pursuant to the Agency Project Manager instructions. If the
Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the Agency Project
Manager, they may file a written protest with the Agency Project Manager
within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written notice of the
Agency's decision. Failure by Contractor to file a written protest within
seven (7) calendar days shall constitute waiver of protest, and
acceptance of the Agency Project Manager's resolution. The Agency's
Project Manager shall submit the Contractor's written protests to the
General Manager, together with a copy of the Agency Project Manager's
written decision, for his or her consideration within seven (7) calendar
days after receipt of said protest(s). The General Manager shall make his
or her determination with respect to each protest filed with the Agency
Project Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of said
protest(s). If Contractor is not satisfied with any such resolution by the
General Manager, they may file a written request for arbitration with the
Project Manager within seven (7) calendar days after receiving written
notice of the General Manager's decision.

3. In the event of arbitration, the parties hereto agree that there shall be a
single neutral Arbitrator who shall be selected in the following manner:

a. The Demand for Arbitration shall include a list of five names of
persons acceptable to the Contractor to be appointed as Arbitrator.
The Agency shall determine if any of the names submitted by
Contractor are acceptable and, if so, such person wil be
designated as Arbitrator.

b. In the event that none of the names submitted by Contractor are
acceptable to Agency, or if for any reason the Arbitrator selected in
Step (a) is unable to serve, the Agency shall submit to Contractor
a list of five names of persons acceptable to Agency for ap-
pointment as Arbitrator. The Contractor shall, in turn, have seven
(7) calendar days in which to determine if one such person is ac-
ceptable.

c. If after Steps (a) and (b), the parties are unable to mutually agree
upon a neutral Arbitrator, the matter of selection of an Arbitrator
shall be submitted to the San Bernardino County Superior Court
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281.6, or its
successor. The costs of arbitration, including but not limited to
reasonable attomeys' fees, shall be recoverable by the party
prevailing in the arbitration. If this arbitration is appealed to a court

4600002029 (RW) Page 9 of 13
12/17/2015



N.

O.

pursuant to the procedure under California Code of Civil
Procedure Section 1294, et. seq., or their successor, the costs of
arbitration shall also include court costs associated with such
appeals, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys' fees
which shall be recoverable by the prevailing party.

4. Joinder in Mediation/Arbitration: The Agency may join the Contractor in
mediation or arbitration commenced by a contractor on the Project
pursuant to Public Contracts Code Sections 20104 et seq. Such joinder
shall be initiated by written notice from the Agency’s representative to the
Contractor.

Workers' Legal Status: For performance against this Contract, Supplier shall
only utilize employees and/or subcontractors that are authorized to work in the
United States pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986.

Prevailing Wage Requirements: Pursuant to Section 1770 and following, of
the California Labor Code, the Contractor shall not pay less that the general
prevailing wage rates, as determined by the Director of the State of California
Department of Industrial Relations for the locality in which the work is to be
performed and for each craft or type of worker needed to execute the work
contemplated under the Contract. The Contractor or any subcontractor
performing part of said work shall strictly adhere to all provisions of the Labor
Code, including, but not limited to, minimum wages, work days,
nondiscrimination, apprentices, maintenance and availability of accurate
payroll records and any other matters required under all Federal, State and
local laws related to labor.

10. FITNESS FOR DUTY:

A Fitness: Consultant and its Subcontractor personnel on the Jobsite:

1. shall report for work in a manner fit to do their job;

2. shall not be under the influence of or in possession of any alcoholic
beverages or of any controlled substance (except a controlled substance
as prescribed by a physician so long as the performance or safety of the
Work is not affected thereby); and

3. shall not have been convicted of any serious criminal offense which, by its
nature, may have a discemible adverse impact on the business or
reputation of Agency.

B. Compliance: ‘Consultant shali advise all contractor and subcontractor personnel
and associated third parties of the requirements of this Contract ("Fitness for

Duty Requirements") before they enter on the Jobsite and shall immediately

remove from the Jobsite any employee determined to be in violation of these

4600002029 (RW) 7 Page 10 of 13

12/17/2015



1.

12.

13.

14.

requirements. Consultant shall impose these requirements on its
Subcontractors. Agency may cancel the Contract if Consultant violates these
Fitness for Duty Requirements.

OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS AND DOCUMENTS/CONFIDENTIALITY: The Agency
retains ownership of any and all partial or complete reports, drawings, plans, notes,
computations, lists, and/or other materials, documents, information, or data prepared by
the Contractor and/or the Contractor’s subcontractor(s) pertaining to this Contract. Said
materials and documents are confidential and shall be available to the Agency from the
moment of their preparation, and the Contractor shall deliver same to the Agency
whenever requested to do so by the Project Manager and/or Agency. The Contractor
agrees that same shall not be made available to any individual or organization, private
or public, without the prior written consent of the Agency.

PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY: Information made available to the Agency may be
subject to the Califomia Public Records Act (Government Code Section 6250 et seq.)
The Agency’'s use and disclosure of its records are governed by this Act. The Agency
shall use its best efforts to notify Contractor of any requests for disclosure of any
documents pertaining to Contractor.

In the event of litigation conceming disclosure of information Contractor considers
exempt from disclosure; (e.g., Trade Secret, Confidential, or Proprietary) Agency shali
act as a stakeholder only, holding the information until otherwise ordered by a court or
other legal process. If Agency is required to defend an action arising out of a Public
Records Act request for any of the information Contractor has marked “Confidential,”
“Proprietary,” or “Trade Secret,” Contractor shall defend and indemnify Agency from all
liability, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, in any action or
proceeding arising under the Public Records Act.

NON-CONFORMING WORK AND WARRANTY: Contractor represents and warrants
that the Work shall be in conformance with the specifications provided herein and shall
serve the purposes described. For a period of not less than one (1) year after
acceptance of the completed Work, Contractor shall, at no additional cost to Agency,
correct any and all errors or shortcomings of the Work, regardless of whether any such
errors or shortcomings is brought to the attention of the Contractor by Agency, or any
other person or entity.

NOTICES: Any notice may be served upon either party by delivering it in person, or by
depositing it in a United States Mail deposit box with the postage thereon fully prepaid,
and addressed to the party at the address set forth below:

Agency: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Attn: Mr. Warren T. Green
Manager of Contracts and Facilities Services
P.O. Box 9020
Chino Hills, California 81709-0902

4600002029 (RW) Page 11 of 13
12/17/12015



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Contractor: SCW Contracting Corporation
Attn: Mr. Jeffery Scrape
President and Responsible Managing Officer (RMO)
2525 N. Old Highway
Fallbrook CA 92028

Any notice given hereunder shall be deemed effective in the case of personal delivery,
upon receipt thereof, or, in the case of mailing, at the moment of deposit in the course
of transmission with the United States Postal Service.

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: All of the terms, conditions and provisions of this
Contract shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Agency, the Contractor,
and their respective successors and assigns. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no
assignment of the duties or benefits of the Contractor under this Contract may be
assigned, transferred or otherwise disposed of without the prior written consent of the
Agency; and any such purported or attempted assignment, transfer or disposal without
the prior written consent of the Agency shall be null, void and of no legal effect
whatsoever.

INTEGRATION: The Contract Documents represent the entire Contract of the Agency
and the Contractor as to those matters contained herein. No prior oral or written under-
standing shall be of any force or effect with respect to those matters covered by the
Contract Documents. This Contract may not be modified, altered or amended except
by written mutual agreement by the Agency and the Contractor.

GOVERNING LAW: This Contract is to be govemned by and constructed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Califomia.

TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE: The Agency reserves and has the right to
immediately suspend, cancel or terminate this Contract at any time upon written notice
to the Contractor. In the event of such termination, the Agency shall pay Contractor for
all authorized and Contractor-invoiced services up to the date of such termination.

RIGHT TO AUDIT: The Agency reserves the right to review and/or audit all
Contractor’s records related to the Work. The option to review and/or audit may be
exercised during the term of the Contract, upon termination, upon completion of the
Contract, or at any time thereafter up to twelve (12) months after final payment has
been made to Contractor. The Contractor shall make all records and related
documentation available within three (3) working days after said records are requested
by the Agency.

FORCE MAJEURE: Neither party shall hold the other responsible for the effects of acts
occurring beyond their control; e.g., war, riots, strikes, natural disasters, etcetera.

LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: Liquidated Damages, in the amount of $500.00 per day,
may be assessed by the Agency for each calendar day that the Contractor fails to
complete this project in accordance with its final, contractually-committed delivery

4600002028 (RW) Page 12 of 13
12/17/2015



22.

23.

schedule. Any and all Liquidated Damages assessed by the Agency will be taken as a
direct credit against the Contractor's invoice for this project. The Contractor's
acceptance of a contract subsequently issued in conjunction with this solicitation, shall
serve to indicate acceptance of this Liquidated Damages clause, and the daily
assessment of damages expressed herein.

CHANGES: The Agency may, at any time, make changes to this Contract’s Scope of
Work; including additions, reductions and other alterations to any or ali of the work.
However, such changes shall only be made via written amendment to this Contract.
The Contract Price and Work Schedule shall be equitably adjusted, if required, to
account for such changes and shall be set forth within the Contract Amendment.

NOTICE TO PROCEED: No services shall be performed or fumished under this
Contract unless and until this document has been properly signed by all responsible
parties and a Notice to Proceed order has been issued to the Contractor.

AS WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused the Contract to be entered as of the
day and year written above.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY: SCW CONTRACTING CORPORATION:
P. Joseph Grindstaff (Date) Jeffrey Dean Scrape (Date)
General Manager President

[ Balance Of This Page Intentionally Left Blank ]

4600002029 (RW) Page 13 of 13
12/17/2015



	CBRFA Cancellation
	Notice of Meeting
	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Consent 1A
	Consent 1B
	Consent 1C
	Consent 1D



